o TR ~ %% PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY ** .
% , IR\t tum of Organization Exempt From Income Tax St
o 2013

tion 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the internal Revenue Cods (except private foundatfons}

Pﬂ;‘ T%y ol P Do not entsr Social Security Rumbers on this form as It may he made publlc
Ravinia Soca Information about Form 980 and Iis instructiong is at
For the 2013 calendar year, orjiax year beginning  JUL 1, 2013 and ending J éﬁ 30, 2 014
- |C.Name.of-organizailgn D Employer ideniificatlon number
M4 | York Hospital ‘
[_Ithae [ Doing Business As’ 01-0212444
[ 1o | Number and street (or P.0. box if malkIs not defvered to street address) Roomvsuits | E_Telephone numbor
[Jrepe- | 15 Hospital Drive (207) 363-4321
[ ameadedt ™y or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or forelgn postal coda G Gress receipls § 180,905,721.
Dh%: York, ME 03909 Hia) Is this a group retum
panding F Name and address of principal offlcer. Jud Knox for subordinates? __ . E:'Yes [Xno
same as C above H(lo} Ave allswbordinies wetuedz__1ves [_Ino
| Taxoxemplstatus; L] 601(e)3) L1 601(c){ Y (msartno) L1 4947(@)orL_J527] It "No," attach a list. {see Instructions)
J Website:p» WWW.yorknospital.com " | Bie) Group exemption number P

K Form of ofganization; [ X.] Corporation [ _TTrust [ ] Association L] Omerb FL_ Vear of formation: 1 30 4] 1 State of tegat domicile: ME

Summary

0
EnR
Rl

p Briefly describe the organization’s misslon or most significant activities: Community Hosgpital
=
E 2 Check this box P [_J#the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
2| 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line ia) S SO 25
3 4 Number of Independsnt voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) e 4 18
5 Total number of individuala employed In calendar year 2013 (Part V, Ine 28) | _._..........ccreromcineronncn 5 1308
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) _........... S I - 182
B | 7a Totel unrelated business revenus from Part VIl O AT IO 12 oo 7a] 3,347,247,
b Net unrelated buslness taxable income from FOrmOU0-T, ING 34 ..o omvvvvisennvee oo sinisenssnssonssssssnany Tb 11,394,
_ \ Prior Yest Current Yeer
o | 8 Contributions and grants PartVIILINe Th) e 1,682,672, 1,073,759,
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part Viil, fine 2g) - 158,731,980,] 155,255,952,
§ 10 Investment income {Part VIl column (A), fines 3, 4, and 7d) _ 1,380,275, 3,454,286,
o«
11 Other rovenue (Part VIll, column (), lines 6, 6d, 8o, 8o, 100, and 116) _ 90,005, 149,313,
12 Total revenus - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part Vill, golumn (A}, hne12} ......... 161,884,941.] 159,933,326.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), nes 13} ... 44,317, 27,573,
14 Benefits pald to of for members (Part 1X, column (A} N8 4) ._...........cccoooevereierere 0. . 0.
9 45 Salaries, other compensation, employee henefits (Part IX, column (&), Iines &1¢) ... 90,772, 212, 86,991,7 16.
18a Professlonal fundraleing fees (Part X, column (A), fine 116} . ... 0 .
b Total fundralsing expenses (Pari IX, coumn (D), Ine25)  ®» _ . 410,551 . [ & ] E
17 Other expenses {Part IX, column (A}, ines $1a-11d, 116246} ... 70,700,895, 72,168,205,
18 Total expenses. Add iines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A}, lina 26} ___............ 161,517,424, 159,187,494,
19 Revenue less expenses, Subtractfine 18 fromline 12 ... 367,517, 745,832,
58 _ Baginning of Current Year £nd of Year
85120 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 115,747,461, 119,765,021,
<o| 21 Totalliablities (Part X, e 26) 43,016,285, 41,291,950.
=5{ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract lina 23 fromilne 20 .. 72,731,476. 78,473,071,

Partill:| Slgnature Block
Under penalties of perfury, | dectare that 1 have examined s return, Ingluding accompanying schedules and statements, and to the bast of my knawledoe and bslisf, ltis
trus, correct, and complete, Declaration piTeparer (other than offiper) Js.based on al information of which preparer has any knowledgs. 7

} @2‘ A - I | KV l i
Sign wnatitaef o Dale ’
Here Robin Labonte, CFO
Type o7 prini name and Wie _
Prin/Type preparer's namea ~ [ Peeparer's Wuw Dale Chec I P
pald  Nicholas E. Porto A e [05/12/15 m_wm,_§01310283
Preparer |Fim's name _p, Baker Newman & Noyes Fim'sENp 01— 526
Use Only | Firm's address , P 0. Box 5HQ7 '
Portland, ME 04112 Phoneno.{ 207 )879-~2100

May the IRS discugs this refurn with the preparer shown above? (ses instructlons) e X1 ves I INo
a32001 102813  LHA For Paparwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2013}




Form 990 (2013 vork Hospital

01-0212444 page?2

i
ent o Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contalns 8 responss or note to any line In this Part Il

1 Brisfly descripa the organlzatllon‘s mission:
Community Hospital

2 Did the organtzation undertake any significant program servicas during the year which were not listed on
the prior FOM 880 07 BBOEZD ..o erssemmsrssscpssss s

If "Yes," desciibe these new services on Schedule 0.

a4  Did the organfzation cease conducting, or make significant ghanges In how it conducts, any program servl(_'.es?

1 “Yes," describe thess changés on Scheduts O.

4  Describa the organization's program servios accomplishments for each of ite three largest program sorvicos, as measured by expenses,

Sectton 501{c){3) and 501{c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocatlons 1o others, the total expenses, and

revenus, i any, for each program sorvice reported.
4n (code: ) (Erponseas__ L 8,537,479, wondngguinols

27;573-)(Ramu35 151,965,012.}

vork Hospital is a ot—for-profit health care center established to

provide health care Services to the York county area.

it offers both

d outpatient acute services and has 79 licensed acute beds.

inpatient an
The Hospital nhas ] faciliti i Tls, Kittery,

outpatient acilitieg in Wedlls

Berwick,

North Berwick, and South BerwickK.

York Hospital 18 committed to providing exceptional care to patients
and their families. ALl efforts must be thoughtful, ¥ind, and loving.
York Hospital 1is Jedicated to creatlng and nurturing a fabric of

compassionate relationships among physicians, caregivers, patients, and

Families to offer gensitive, understandable,'highequality medical care

exgeriences.‘

4b (Oode

) (Expanses § Includng grants of § } {Roverue$ }
40 (Code: ) (Expenses § including grants o1 § ) (Rovere § ‘ )
4d  Other program services {Deseribe in Schedule 0}
{Expensea § Including granta of § ) {Revenue$ D)
4o Total program seivice expenses » 148,537,479, -
' Fom 990 (2013)
332002
10-28-13
2
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York Hospital 01-0212444 pPaged
eckiist of Required Schedules
Yes | No

1 Is the organization desctived In saction 801(cH3) or 4947(a){1) {other than a private foundation)?

I “Yas," COMPIBE SCREAUIB A oo e 1 1 X
2 s the organization requirad to complete Schedule B, Schedule of CORIDUIBY || ... ..occoveomsemrsressssssscrsinssoees 2 | X
3 -Did the organization engage In dirsct or indirect politicat campelgn activitios on behall of or In oppositlon to candidates for

public office? If *Yes,  COMPIBtS SCRETUIE G, PAILL | __...... om0 3 X
4 Section 501(c)i2) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activitiss, or have a sectlon 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? If *Yes," complete Schedule G, PAILI .. .oowimimimrrsmssismsininsssesissesensesone | 8 X
5 Isthe organizatlon a section 501{c){d), 501{cH5}, or 501 {c}{6) organizaticn that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revanue Procedure 88197 If "Yes," complete Schadule G, Parttll .. ..o 5 X
6 Did the organization malntain any donor advised funds or any simiar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provids advica on the distribution or lnvestment of amounts In such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedula D, Part] | 6 X
7  Did the organization raceive or hold a eonservation easement, Including easements Lo preserve opan space,

the environment, historl land areas, or historle structures? if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partll | ... 7 X
8 Did the organizatlon malntain collactions of works of art, historical ireasures, or other similar assets? If "Yas," complate

BOROTUID D, PaIt e emeee i a R LR L S 8 X
9  Did the crganization report an amount In Part X, line 21, far escrow or custodial account liablity; serve as a custodian for

amounts riot listed In Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repalr, or debt negotiation services?

If "Yes," comploto Schedute D, PAIEIV | .. s ) X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold agsets In temporarily restricted endowments, parmanent

sndowments, or quasi-endowmenta? If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part v o

11  If the organization’s answer to any of the faowing questions s "Yes," then complete Sehedule D, Paris Vi, VIl VIIL 1X, or X

as applicable,
a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 ¥ *Yes," complele Schadule D,
POV ettt | 118 X
b’ Did the organization report an amount for [nvestments - other securitles In Part X, ine 12 that Is 5% or more of its total
assets reported In Part X, ine 167 If *Yes," complote Schedule D, Part VIl .o b} X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related 1 Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of lts total
assets repored In Part X, line 167 If “Yes, complate Schedulo D, Part VIl | i 11e X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, Yine 15 that is 6% or more of ils total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If *Yes,” complete Schedule D, PArtIX | ..o it e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other labiiities In Part X, ine 257 If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 10| X
t Did the organization's separate or consolidated financlal statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's Habiity for uncertain fax pasttions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 I "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX . 11| X
$2a Did the organization oblaln separate, independent audited financlal statements for the tax year? If *Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XLANG XI e et eeeaeseeneeess s e ena e R e 12a| X
b Was the organization Included In consolldated, indspendent audited financial statements for the tax year?
if *Yas," and if the organization answarad "Ne" to fine 123, then compieting Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional ... 12hb X
13 1s the organization a schoo} described in section 170{B)(1)(A)(? I “Yes," complete Schedule E 13 }j_
t4a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United SLEIEST e e 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate reventies or expenses of more than $10,000 from granimaking, fundraiging, business,
investment, and program service activities cutside the United States, of aggragate forelgn investments vakued at $100,000
or more? If *Yes,* complete Schedule F, Parts 18AGIV e (140 X
15 Did the organization report on Pait IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $6,000 of grants or other asslstance 10 or for any
forelgn organization? If *Yas,” complste Schedule F, Parts Hand IV 15 X
16  Did the orpanization report on Part IX, column (A}, iine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants ar other assiatance to
or for foreign Individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lif and Vs 16 X
17  Did the organization repont a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professlonal fundralising services on Part X,
colurn (A), ines 6 and 1167 1f *Yes, " COMPIBLS SCREUUID G, PAITI ... ......ccccoommmrirmrorsmerssiseosssesesrerss e oo 17 X
18  DId the organization report more than $156,000 total of fundralsing event gross incoma end contributions on Part VIll, lines
16 and 8a? I "Yes, " complate SCREAUIS G, PAIEIL | | i e 18} X
18  Did the organization report mare than $15,000 of gross income frem gaming activities on Part Vill, line 8a7 If “Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Partll ... e ———— 1S 1| | X
20a DId the vrganization operate one or more hospital faclitles? i *Yes," complote Schedule H e 20a{ &
b _if “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ..o 2001 X
Form 980 (2013)
332003
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01-0212444  paged

Yes | No
21 DId the organization report move than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domeastic organization or
goverament on Part X, colurn (A), line 17 If "Yes,” compiete Schedule f, Parts tand Il ... 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance fo indlviduals in the Unfted States on Part IX,
column (&), line 27 If *Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts fand W - .. 2] X

23 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VIi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 6 about cmnpensal[on of ths organizatnon s current

and former officers, directors, trusteas, key employees, and highest compensated employses? f 'Yes," complete
Schedute J 23 | X

Z4a Did the orgenization have a tax-exempt bond issus with an outstanding principel amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was Issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yos,* answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a 24| X

b Didthe organization nvest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary pedod exception? | | i | 24b X
¢ Did the organlzation maintain an escrow acceunt olher than a refunding escrow at any ilme during the year to darease
any tax-exemptbonds? . 24¢ X
d Did the organization acl as an"on beharf ol" Essuer for bonds outstandmg at any tima dunng iha year? e | 24d X
26a Sectlon 501(0)(3) and 501(c){4) organizatlons, Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaciion wrth a
disqualified person during the year? f *Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part | | 2Ba X

b Is ihe organizetlon aware that it engaged in an excess bensfit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaotion has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forma 980 or 990-EZ7 If “Yes," complete
Schedulo L, Pant | 25h X

26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, fine 5, 8, or 22 for recelvables from or payablas to any current or
former officers, diractors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? ¥f so,
complste Schedula L, Part I 28 X

27 Did the crganization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, direator, trustes, key smployes, substantlal
contributor or employes thereof, a grant sslection committee member, or to a 359 controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If *Yes,” complete ScheduleL, Parthl . ... ... e ————

28 Was the organizalion a parly to a business transaction with one of the following partles (see Schedule L, Part IV
Instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A curent or former officer, directar, trustes, or key employes? If *Yes,* complete Schedule L, PertdV ... .. X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? If "Yes," compiete Schedule L, Part iV | 28b X
¢ An entity of which a cuirent or former offlcer, director, trustes, or key employée (or a family membar thersof) was an offlcer,
dlreotor, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If *Yes, " complate Schedule L, Part iV e | 280 X
20  Did tha organization racelve more than $25,000 in nen-cash contributions? f Yes,” complete Schedule M | 28 X
30 Dld the organfzation recelve contributions of arl, historical treasures, or other simifar assets, or qualified conservation ‘
contributlons? If *Yes," complete Schedule M e e |80 X
31 Did tha organizailon liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and coase operat[ons?
If "Yes," complete Schadule N, Part! .. e et a1 X
32  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 26% of its net assels?if "Yes, " complete
BONEUUIE Ny Part l e en e een e e e eSS R a2 X
33 Dld the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulalions
seotions 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedufe B, Partl || s 33 X
34  Was ihe organization related to any tax-oxempt or taxable entity? f *Yes," complate Schedule B, Part il, Itl, or IV, and
PAIEVLING T oo oo SRR s | X
35a Did the organlzation hava a controlied sntity within the meaning of section B 2OIIBY Y e 35a X
b If *Yes" to fine 364, did the arganization receive any payment from or engage ln any transaction with a gontrolled entiiy
within the meaning of section 512(n){13)? # *Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV,Ine 2 .. ash
36 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt nonchartable ralated organization?
If "Yes," complata Scheduls R, PtV BB 2 | e b e s 36 X
.87 DId the organization conduct more than 6% of its aotivities through &n entity that Is not a related organization
and that is treated as a paitnership for federal Income tax purposes? If “Yes," complete Schedule £, Part Vi 97 X
38 Did the organization complata Schedule G and provide explanations In Schedula O for Part Vi, tinas 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 fllsra are reguired to complele Schadule O ... e ieseaseses At et LA L A S g | X
Form 990 (2013)

332004
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Form 990 (2013 York Hospital 01-0212444 pageB
Fart V] ~Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tex Compliance ‘
Check If Scheduls O contalns a response of hote to any line In this Party . Lepareeegititiitsarasrrrrsaae et e s - ] !
- Yes.| No E
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1098. Enter 0-fnotapplicable ... . 1a 75 ; ; '
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- If not applicable . ib 0j
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportabla payments to vandors and rsportable gaming

{garbling) Winnings 10 Prize WINNBIS? | ...t e e

2a Enterthe number of employaes reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tex Statements,
fited for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum ... 2a

b [ at least one is reporied on Iina 2a, did the organization file al required federal employment lax retums?
Notoe. If the sum of fines 1a-and 2a ig greater then 260, you may be required to 6-fl8 (ses Instructions) ...

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $31,000 or more during the VOATT e e
b If “Yes," has i filed a Form 900-T for this year? If *No," to fine 3b, provids en explanation in Schedule O

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an [nterest in, of a signature or olher authoerity over, a

financkal account In a forelgn country {such as a bank account, securitles account, or other financiat account)?
b I “Yes," enter the name of the forsign country: P
Ses instructions for fillag requirements for Form TD F 80-22,1, Report of Forelgn Bank and Financlal Accounts.

Ba Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? ...l
b Did any taxable party notify the organfzatlon that it was or Is & party to a prohibited tax shelter fransaction?
o 1f "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization fle Form BBBSTT | ...

6a Does the organizetion have annua! gross receipta that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organkzation solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charttable contributions?

b If “Yes,” did the organization inckide with every solicitation an express statement that such contrdbutions or gifts
Wors NOLEAX BAUGIIDIOT . . e iitiebe e et tn st este st e e e R R P e
7 Organizations that may recelve deductible contributions under section 170(c),
a  Did the organization recalve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and pariy for goods and seivices provided o the payor?
if “Yes," did the organizatlon notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ...

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tanglble personal property for which it was required
tofile Form 82827 ... OO RO OO UPOOG RO

If Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year
Did the erganization racelve any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

1308

[+ I -5

DId the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a porsonal benefit contract? ...
If the onganization recelved a contribution of qualifled Intelleclual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as requirad? 79

TEo 0 o

If the organization recelved a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file & Form 1088-C?
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 608(2)(3) supporting organizations. Oid the supporting
organtzation, or a doner advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess husiness holdings at any time during the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations malntalning donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49887 . ...

b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, of refated person?
10  Section 501{c}{7) organizaticns. Enter:

a In'tiation faes and capltal contributions included on Part VI O 1 s 10a
b Grose receipts, inciuded on Form 980, Part VI, line 12, for public use of chub faclitles ... ... 10b
11 Sectlon 501(c)(12) organizations, Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders |, ... e s 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts dus or pald to other sources against :
BMOUNts due of recalved FOM MBI e erie oo ene e et 11b |
12a Section 4947{a}{1) non-axempt charitable trusts, Is the organlzation filing Form 980 In fleu of Form 10412 i
b 1f “Yes," enter (he amount of tax-exempt inlerest recetved or accrusd duringtheyear ... I_1_2_b

13 Sectlon 501{0){29) qualifiad nonprofit health Insurence Issuers,
a Is the organization licensed to lssue quaiified health plans inmorethanone stale? ... ... .
Note. Ses the instrictions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization Is required to maintain by the states In which the

organization |3 llcensad to lssus qualified healthplans | ... .. 13b

¢ Enterthe amount of reserves ONNANG i 13¢ R
14a Did the organizalion recelve any payments for Indoor 1anning services durdng thetax year? ... 14a X

b If *Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to raport inege payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O . .........coniiornnicee 14b

) Form 990 (2013
332006
10-29-13
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Form 830 {2013) York Hospital 01-0212444 page6
Part VI [ Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes® responsa te fines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No” response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processas, or changes In Schedule O, See instructions,

Cheok if Schedule O contalns a responsg ornoleto any line Inthis PartVl . m,.&,,_m
Section A. Governing Body and Management '

1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year .. ... 1a
1f there are material difterences In voting Fights among members of the governing body, or If the governing
body delepated broad authorlty to an executive committe or similar committes, axpkin in Schedule O,
b Enter the number of voting members Inoluded In line 14, above, who are independant 1b
2 DId any officer, director, tustes, or key employee have a family relationship or a businass relattonshlp with any other

offlcer, director, trustes, or key employae?

3  Did the organization delegate control over management dutles custorarily parformed by or under the direot supervision

of officars, direstors, of trustees, or key employees to & management company or other PeIson? ... 3
4  DId the organization make any significant changes to ks governing documents since the prior Form 990 wasfiled? ... 1 4
& Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion oi the organization'sasaets? .. ... ... L 8§
6 Did the organtzation have members or stockholders? 6

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other parsons who had the power to eleot or appaint ona or
mora members of the goverming body? . e

b Are any govemance decisions of the organlzatuon resewed lo (or sub]ect to approvai by) members, stockholders or

persong oiher than the governing body?

g  Did the organization contemporaneously document me meatings hetd or \Mltten achuns undanakan during tha year hv tha ln!iowing
B TG QOVBININT BOBYT oo oo e ereeet oo oo stecarsessebes st mmant o8 e eem oA e RS T
b Each committes with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?
8 s there any officer, director, trustes, or key employas lsted in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at ihe
organization's malling address? f "Yes;" provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... T I X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests Information about policles not required by the internal Revenue Code )

(e Be I palbdbd I

Yes | No
10a X

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affllates? |
b If *Yes," did the organization have written policles and procadures governing the activitles of suoh chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure thelr operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt puUIposas? i 10b
142 Has the organization provided & complete copy of this Form 980 to all members of its governing body before fillng the form? | 11a X
& Describe In Schedula O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 890, R Pl I
12a Dld the organization have a written conflict of interest poticy2/f "No,"gotoline 13 .
b Woers officers, directors, or trustaes, and key emplayeas required to disclose annually intarasts that could gh:e rise to conilicts?
¢ Did the organfzation regularly end oonslstenuy monitor and enforce compliance with the polk;y? If *Yes,* descnbe
in Schedule Qhow thIS WaS dONG || | ' ... e e 126 L X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower POEEY?. i i
14 Did the organlzation have & wiitten document retentlon and destruction policy? .
5  Didthe pracess for detemaining compansation of thae following persons include a revlew and approval by Endependant
persons, comparabllity data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and declsion?
a The arganization's CEQ, Execulive Director, or top management officlal
b Other officara or key employeas of the OIgaNIZAON . ... i s
If *Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions).
16a DId the organlzation invest In, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxablo BNty QUINGENG YEAIT . oot e s ees e ehe bR e AR s
b {f 'Yes,” did the organlzation follow a written pollcy or proceduire requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

gxempt status with raspect to such amangoememls? .. e b e AR b R
Section C. Disc!psure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is requlred to be fited P> None

18 Section 6104 requires an organtzation to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 If applicable), 980, and 880-T (Sectlon 504 (c)(3)s only) avallable
bilc inspeoction. Indlcate how you made thess available Chack all that apply.
Own webslite (I Another's webslte X | Upon request [ other {explain in Scheduls O)
18  Describe In Scheduls O whether (and i so, how), tha organization made lts goveming documents, conffict of interest policy, and financlal
statements available o the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and racords of the organization: p»
Robin LaBonte, CFO - (207) 363-4321
T5 Hoapital Drive, York, ME 033908
332006 10-26-13 Form 980 (2013}
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York Hospital

Form 990 {2013 . _ 01-0212444 page?7
Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors -

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any ineinthis Part VIE o o e risiiasese sn s N [:I

Secllon A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compaensated Employees

1a Complate this table for all persons mquired to bs listed. Report compensation for the calendar year endlng with or withln the organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether Individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Entar :0- In columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid, .
® | st all of the organization's current key employess, If any. See instructions for definition of *key employes.”
® | Ist the organization's five cument highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustes, or key employes) who received report
ablo compensation {Box 5 of Form W-2 andl/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISG) of more than $100,000 from tha organization and any related organizations,
® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who recelved more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related oraanizations.
o List ali of the organlzation's former directors or trustees {hat recelved, In the capaoity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
move than $10,000 of reportable compensstion from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following ordar: Individual trustees or diractors; institutional trustees; officers; key employess; highest compensated amployces;

and former such persons.

E} Chaeck this hox If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustes.

(A (B} {C) (D) (E) {F}
Name and Title Average ¥ i no of&sgggm o fAeportable Reporlable Estimated
hours per | box, unless peraon Is both an compeansation compensallon amount of
week officer and & directorfrustes) from from related other
(list any E the organizations compensatlon
houwrsfor |= e organtzation (W-2/1022-MISC) from the
olated | 31E] | g (W-2/1099-MISO) organization
organizations| £ | g e E and related
below |5 % | E 5] & organizations
fins) EiE g5 P_%e &
{1} Todd Adame, MD 40.00 -
Trustee/Physician X 267,595. 0. ‘13, 859,
{2) ., Thomas Albright, MD 40.00
Trustee/Orthepedic Surgeon X 372,229. 0.] 29,805.
{3} ERichard Browm 1.00
Trustaa ) X 0. 0. 0.
{4} wWendy Cote 1,00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
{5) Dana) Epstein 1.00 .
Trustaa . X 0 . 0 o 0 ]
{6) Ken Fellows, MD 1.00
Prustee X 0. 0. 0.
{7} Robert Foley 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
{8) william Fonter 1.00
Trustee {part year) X 0. 0. 0.
(3} James Gilroy, ¥D, FACP 40,00
Trustee/Physiclan X 252,191- 0. 13,165.
{10} Joan Goodrich ~1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
{11) Doug Gray, DPDS 1. 00
Trustee {part year) X 0. 0. 0.
{12) Connie Hanley, PhD 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(13) Madeline Hayes 1.00
Tyustee X 0. 0. 0.
(14) cynthia Hosmer 1.00
Trustea ' X 0.1 0. 0.
(15) Cheis Xehl 1.00 '
Trustea X 0. 0. 0.
{16) Jeffrey Lockhart, HD 40.00
Trustea/Anesthesiclogist X 558,400, 0.] 29,426.
(17} Jane May, RN 40.00
Trustee/RN X 102,120. 0. 24,423,
832007 10-28-13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013}

< 1

York Hospital

01-0212444 Ppage8
art: Vil ! sectlon A. Officers, Diractors, Trustess, Key Employess, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)
(A) L) (C} o) (E) (F}
Name and title Average | gg‘mﬂgg,m o Repottable Reportable Estimated
heurs per | box, uniess person is both an compsensation compensation amount of
week (| officeranda directorrusiee) from from related other
{list any E the organizations compensation
hours for s o organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
related g - % {W-2/1089-MISC) organization
orgenizations| 2 g 3 and related
below g % e ’é§ B organizations
ling) El= % g :%.'§ & ]
118) Hichael 0'Keefa 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
{19 peborah Pease .00
Trustes p.4 0. 0. 0.
{20) Lawzencs Patrovich, MD 40.00
Trustee/Cardiologiat X 534,296. 0. 21,0565,
{21) Buzi Raesida 1,00
Trustas X 0. 0. 0.
(22) Brett Renkin, MD 1.00
Trustesa X 0. 0. 0.
{23) Ala Reid 1.00 .
Trustee . X 0. G. 0.
{24) Oscar Stone 1.00 :
Trustea {part vear) X 0. 0. 0.
{25} Douglas Bracy 1.00
Prustee/Chairman X X 0. 0. . 0.
(26} Lorainne Boston 1.00
Trustea/Vice Chairman X X 0. 0, 0.
1b Sub-totst T » | 2,086,832, 0. 131,833,
¢ Total from continuatlon sheats fo PartVil, SectionA . p | 3,301,037, 0.] 316,860,
d Total {add 1008 1b 800 16) ... oo » | 5,387,869, 0.] 448,793,

2  Total number of individuals {including buf not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compsnsation from the grgankzation P

3 Did the organization ligt any former officer, diractor, or trustes, key employes, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If “Yes,® complete Schedule J for such indvidual |

-4 Forany individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of roportable compensatlon and other oompensahon from the orgamzatbn

and related c;ganizaﬂons greater than $160,0002 If “Yes," complete Schedule J for suckt Individud!

5  Did any person listed on iine 1a recelve or acorue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
vendered to the organization? if "Yes," complete Schedule J 10r SUCh PEISON .y essssicicisisennsccconincsisny;

Sactlon B, Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compenssted Independent conlractors that recelved more than $100,000 of compensation from
the org_nlzatlon Roporl compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year,

(») (B) (C}
Name and business address Descrlption of services Compensation

Medefis Locum Physician ‘
P.0O. Box 5068, New York, NY 10275 Services 666,382,
Quest Diagnostlc, 12436 Collection Center [Contract Laboratory
Drive, Chicago, IL 60693 Services 642,354,
Seacoast Pathology, Inc. Contract Pathology
P.O. Box 100519, Atlanta, GA 30384 Services 543,047.
Southcoast Radiology '
18 Northwood Drive, Kennebunkport, ME 04046Radiology Serviceg 410,834,
Balanced Healthcare Recelivables, 164 Burke
gtreet, 2nd Floor, Nashua, NH 03060 ollection Services 403,115.

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organlzation =

See Part VII,

13230512 793251 85585-446
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York Hogpital

01-0212444

Form 820
Part:Vill geotion A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Gompensated Employees (continued)
(A} (B} () {2) (E) (F)
Name and title Average - Posttion Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compsnsation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week B the organfzations compensation
(stany |§ E organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
hours for | 9 % (W-2/1099-MIiSC) organization
related | g § 2 and ralated
arganizations| 5 [ g g £ organizailons
betow | 3 2 Elgls
ne) |(E|E|E|s|2|E
{27) Christophar Crane 1.00 ’
Trustee/Treasurer X X 0. 0. 0.
{28) Henry P, Warner, Jr, 1.00
Prustee/Treasurer (parkt year) X X 0. 0. 0.
{29} Jud Knox 40-00 . '
Preaident/Leader X X 416,124- 0. 179,469.
{30} Robin LaBonte 40 .00
OFO/Leader X 284,420, 0.] 29,028,
{31) Stephen Pallstier 40.00 '
coo/neader X 251,957. 0.] 29,805.
(32) Heldar Arjomand-Fard 40.00
cardioclogist X 515,685, 0. 9,633,
{33) patrick Robertson, MD 40.00
Orthopedic Surgeon X 476,438, 0.] 20,571.
{34) Jeffrey Colnes, MD 40.00
cardiologist X 463,227, 0. 11,808.
{35) Kira Wendorf,K MD 40,00 .
Radiologlist X 448,718. 0. 17,051,
{36) Brandon Stahl,K MD 40,00 .
Urologist X 444,468, 0. 19,595,
Totalto Part Vil, Section A fine 16 ... 3,301,037, 316,960,
T
9
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13) York Hospital 01-0212444 Page9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedu!g { contains a response or pote toanylinainthis Pat VIl ... D
X I : Revenub excluded
exampt function ’°rge?’fb‘f']2 or
B 512-514
28| 1 a Federated campaigns ... 1a NEEE
g 3 b Membershipdues . ... 1b
E ¢ Fundralsingevents .. ... ... }H¢
g__ig d Related organizations | .. id
céE e Govemnment grants (contributions) 1e
0“; f AN other contributions, gtits, grants, and
%g similar amounts notincluded above if
:-E @ Noncash contributions Inchuded In lines 1a-1k § ER
35| b Total Addlines 181 e i > 1,073,
~ Business Codel i%:: ¥
3 2 a Patlent Services 621400 116,450,946, 116,450,948,
.§° p Lab 621500 28,987 534, 28,728, 646, 258,888,
B ¢ Pharmacy 446110 6,851,513, 3,763,154,f 3,088,359,
E% d Hiscellanecus Program Services 621400 2,176,960, 2,176,960,
g"‘ o Cafeteria 722210 573,555, 573 555,
f Al other program service revenue 621400 215,444, 215,444,
1 o Total AdAUNGS282E i, p | 155 255,952, B £ R
3  Investment Incoma {including dividends, interest, and .
other simifar amounts)__ ... > 321,121, 321,121,

4 Incoma from Invesiment of tax-exemp

i bond proceeds P>

5 Royatles ..o, N T
{) Real {Ij Personat
6 a Grossrenls . ... 56,307,
b Less:rental expenses . 0.
o Rentalncoms or {foss) .. 56,307,
d Netrentalincome or (088) ...
7 a Gross amount from sales of | (i) Securitles
assets other than Inventory | 24,029,379,
b Less: cost or other basis
ond selés oxpenses . | 20,899,436,
c Galnor(loss) ... ... 1,129,883,
d Netgalnorfoss) .............oceermniien 3,133,175,
o | B a Grossincome from fundraising events {not Ry 7
g including $ 125,705, of
é : contributions reported on line 1c). See :
% Part IV, line 18 .. ... aj 146,290}
§ b Less: direct expenses, ... b 57,343,000
¢ Net Income or (oss} from fundralsing events
9 a Gross Income from gaming aclivities. See
Part IV, ine 19 : a
b Less:diectexpenses . ... b
c Nat income or (loss) from gaming activities ...,
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less refums
and allowances ... @8
b Lessicostofgoodasod . ... ... b
¢ Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory ..
Miscellaneous Revenue Buslness Co
11a )
b
o
d Allotherrevenue . ... .. ... )
e Total. Add nes 1iaitd ... P> . ; R R oo
12 Tolal revanue. SeeInstructons. ... P 15%,933 326, 3,347 247, 31,547,308,
10-28-13 form 990 (2013)
i0
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York Hospital

01-0212444 Page 10

[ { Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)3) and 601(cH4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must compiete column (A).

Check tf Scheduls O containg & responss of note to any line in this Part IX

Do not Include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part Vill.

Total éxp))enses

{C)
Management and
g erai expenses

Progra(m sewvice
oxpenses

D
Fu néra)lsin,g

1

Grants and other assislance to govemments and

- organizations in the United States. Sea Part IV, fine 21

.2

10
11

[ B - S » N - ]

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

20
21

24

o oo o n

25

Grants and other assistance to Individuals In
the Unfted States, See Part IV, fine22 | |
Grants and other asslstance to governments,
organtzations, and Individuals outskde the
Unfted States. See Part IV, Inea 15and 16
Benefits paldto or formembers ..
Compensation of current ofﬂcers dlrectors.
trustees, and key employses ...
Gompensation not included above, lo disqualiiled
persons (as defined under section 4858(f)(1)) and
persons deseribed in section 4958(c)(3)(B}
Other salarfes and wages . ...
Pension ptan aceruals and contributions (includo
section 401(k} and 403{b) employer contributions)
Other employee benefits
Payeolitaxes
Faee for services (non-employees):
Management ||
Legal i
Accounting
LobbyIng | .
Professional fundralsing services. See Part IV, line 17
Invastment managementfees . ... ..
Other. ({Hne 11g amount exceeds 10% of iina 25,
cofumn (A} amount, list lin¢ 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
Advertising and promotion

Offlcosxpenses ...
Information technalogy ____...................
Royaltles
Occupancy
Travel ...,

Payments of travel or enter!alnment expansw
for any federal, state, or local publis officials
Conferences, conventlons, and meetings
Interest .
Payments {o affillates .
Dapreciation, depletion, and amomza'tmn ______
insurance

Other expenses. Itamlze expenses no! oovered
abovs, (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. i lla
24a amount exceeds 10% of fina 28, column (A)
amount, list ina 24s expenses on Schedule 02}

Provision for bad debt

expenses

27,573,

27,573.)

3,409,468,

3,227,660, 181,808.

66,573,749,

3,734,418, 2,783,641,

55,690.

2,245,814,

2,174,299, 69,556.

1,959,

10,320,622,

9,880,150, 432,081.

8,391.

4,442,063,

4,251,942, 186,567,

3,554,

390,967.

390,967,

124,897,

15,959, TE. 938,

i
sl

158,297,

458,297,

13,150,821,

11,178,198.] 1,972,623,

344,304,

327,089, 13,772,

3,443,

33,451,871,

31,779,283, 1,338,069,

334,519.

5,558,204,

4,724,473, 833,731,

299,513,

284,537, 11,981,

2,995,

87,511,

74,384. 13,127,

890,935.

757,295, 133,640,

4,638,105,

3,942,389, 695,716,

1,624,300,

675,350, 548,950,

7,509,170,

7.509,170.

Healthcare provider tax

3,857,440,

3,857,440.

All other expenses

81,870,

81,870.

Total lunctional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

159,187,494,

148,537,479,

10,239,464,

41(,551.

28

Jo!nt coste. Complete this fine enly if the organization
reported ia column (B) Joint ¢osts from a combined
educational campalgn and fundralsing sollghation.

Checkhora B || it foliowing SOP 88-2 (ASC 6858-720)

332010 10-22-13
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York Hospital

Form 290 (2013 01-0212444 Page 11
Yart X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedula O contains a response ornote toany line inthis ParX . ..o SO P
. (A) (8)
Baginning of year End of year
1 Cash- non-interestbearing _ T 223,928.] 1 1,203,573,
2 Savings and temporary cash Envastmenls 2 ;042:903- 2 5,135,778,
3 Pledges and grants recelvable,net 163,409.] 3 84,873,
4  Accountsrecelvable,net 22,816,269. a | 22,254,601,
6 Loans and other recelvables from current and former officers, directors, 2
trustess, key employees, and highest compensated employeas. Complete
Part ol SehadWa L | ..ot
6 Loans and other recelvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
sactlon 4958{1}{1)), persons descrived In section 4958{c)(3}(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(0}(9) voluntary 3
employeses’ beneficlary organizations {sea instr). Complete Part l of Schil | 6
g 7 Notesandloansrecelvable,net oo 7
8 Inventorlesforsalecruse . . 3,408,904, a 3,434,214,
© Prepald expensesanddeferred charges . . 1,150,659.] 9 1,184,975.
10a Land, buitdings, and equipmant: cost or other :
basls. Complete Part Vi of Schedute D 1a] 117,138,250.F ‘Zei il Mol e o a8y
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 69r189:598- i80237r8400 10c 47; 957,652.
11 Investments - publicly treded securitles . 27;818;204- i1 30:558;837-
12 Investments - other securities, See Part IV, line 11 7,531,147.] 12 7,580,372,
13  Investments - program-related, See Part IV, fine 11 13
14 Intanglbleassets ... 178,434.[ 1 152,024,
16 Otherassets, SeePartiV,Ine 11 .. 2,175,704.] 18 108,072.
16 _ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 16 {mustequalfine34) ... 115,747,461, 46| 119,765,021,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ... 14,242,462.1 17| 15,801,289,
18 Grants PAYABIE || .o 18
10 DefeledIOVONUS | .. . ..o e ere e eeeees et enen 18
20 Texexemptbondllabilties . . 15,122 ,885.]20] 13,709,599.
21  Escrow or custodial acoount liabflity, Comp!ete Parl IV of Schedule D ,,,,,,,,,,,,
9 |22 Loansand other payables to current and former officars, directors, trustees,
,E " key employees, highest compensated employees, and disquakified persons.
4 Complete Part It of Scheduls L 22
= 123 Secured mortgages and notes payabla to unrelated thlrd parties __________________ 5,188,044.] 23 4,958,276,
24 - Unsecured notes and [oans payable to unrelated third parties . 24
25  Other iabilitles (Inchuding federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other llabilitiss nol Included on lines 17-24), Complete Part X of
BONBAUIBD ...\t e 8,462,894, 2 6,822,786.
] Total liabiilties. Add fines 17 through 25 43,016,285, 28] 41,291,950.
Qrganizatlons that follow SFAS 117 {ASC 959), check here p» and |7 e I A :
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34, A £ e
E |27 Unrestrctednstassets | .. . ... 63, L. 2 576,596,
B |28 Temporarly rostrioted Net ASSAIS ... ......c.oooocieocennennisree 6,507, ;B61. 28 7,621,004,
© (20 Permanently restrioted netassets 2,379;524-29 3,275,471,
3 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here 1|
5 and complete lines 30 through 34,
8 |30 Capital stock or trust princlpal, orcurvent funds
E 31 Paldin or capltal surplus, or land, building, or squipment fund
% | 32 Rsialned samings, endowiment, accumulated Income, or other funds 32
% 133 Total net assets or fund balances 72,731,176, 33 78,473,071.
__134  Tolalliablities and nel assets/fund balances 115,747,461 ./ 34| 119,765,021
' Form 990 (2013)
2%
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Form 890 (2013 York Hospital 01-0212444 page12
i Recongcillation of Net Assets '

Check if Schedule O contalns a response or 1016 t0 aNY ING N IMES PATL XL oot cesessessesecssacssesersmesssesssesssn seneseneenssns D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, coumn {8), ne12) . 159,933,326,
2  Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (&), line28y - 2 159,187,494,
3 Revenue less expenses, Sublract ne 2 from linat 3 - 745,832,
4 Natassets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, fine 33, column (A} 4 72,731,176.
5 Netunrealized galns flosses}onfnvestments 5 4,996,063,
6 Donated services anduse offaclitles 6
T Investmentexpanses L —— 7
8 Priorperiodadiustments 8
9 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explaintn Schedwle Q) . 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund batances at snd of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column B ... 10 78,473,071.
art:XIl Flnanclal Statements and Reporﬁng
Check if Schedule O contalns a response or nots to any Iine in this Part Xl x]

Yea | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 880: E:] cash [XI Acoruat 1 Other
If the organlzation changed fts method of accounting from & prior year or chacked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by anlindependent accountant?
If *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financlal statements for the year were complied or reviewed on a
te basis, consofidated basls, or both:
Separate basis ] Consclidated basls 3 Both consolidated and separate basis
b Woere ihe crganization’s financlal statements audited by an independent accountand? .
If "Yes,” check a box helow to Indjcate whether the f inanclal statemnents for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Sepsrate basls ] Consolidated basis D Both consolldated and separate basls
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, doss the organization have a committee that assumes responsiblity for oversight of the audit,
teview, ar compliation of lts financlat statements and selection of an Independent accountant?
If the organization changad efther its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedula 0.
8a As aresult of a federal award, was the organkation requilred to undergo an audh or audits as set forth In the Single Audlt

Actand OMB GIrGUIBr AIBBR e e 3 X
b I “Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audtts? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why In Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such aUARS ..o 8b
Form 990 (2013)
s
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Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete Jf the organization is a section BO1{e)3) organization or a saction
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitabls trust,
P Attach to Form 980 or Form 000-EZ.
e A (Form 990 or 800-EZ) and Hs Instructions |s at

. SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-E2)

Pepartment of the Treasury
intatnat Revenue Servioq

P> Information about Schedul

Name of the organlzatlon
York Hospital

OMB Mo. 1545-0047

01-0212444

T

eason for Public Charity Status (AN organizations must complste this part.) Ses Instructions.

The

organtzation is not a private foundsation bacause i Is: (Forlines 1 through 11, check only one box,)
1 {f’ A church, convention of churches, or assoclation of churghes described in ssction 1701 ANI)-
2 L] Aschool described in secilon 170{b}1XAKi). {Attach Scheduls E.)
3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization describsd in section T70{b} 1}(ANH).
4

A medical ressarch organlzation operated in conjunction with a hosphal describad In section 170{b}{ 1){A) (i}, Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

[+)]

seotion 170{bY 1{A)(Iv). (Complete Part II)
A federa, state, or local govemment or governmental unit described in section 170{b}(1{A}{v).

section 170{b}1NAKvI). (Complete Part 1)
A community trust described in section 170{bX 1){A)(v#). (Complete Part 1.}

C 1 an organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or oparated by & governmental unit described In
7 L__:} An organization that nomally receives a substantial part of its support from & govermmental unkt o from the ganeral public described in

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of #s support from contributions, membership fees, and gross recalpts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certaln exceptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of lts suppaort from gross Investment
Income and unrefated business taxable inceme {less seotion 511 tax) from businssses acquired by the organlzation after June 30, 1975,

Sea section 609{a)2), {Complete Part IIL)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See saction 500{aj}4),

"

[

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to parform the functions of, ar to camy out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a}(1) or section 508(a){2). Ses section 509{a)(3). Check the box that

describas the typs of supporting organization and complets lines 118 through 11k,
al_11ypel bl Type i o - 1ype - Functionally Integrated

a1 ype - Non-unctionaly integrated

o] By checking this box, | cortify that the organization is not centrolled direatly or Indirectly by one or more disqualifled persons other than
foundation managers and othsr than ona or more publicly supported organizations described in saction 508(a){1) or sectlon 508{a)(2).

t if the organization recelved a written determination from the IRS that It Ja & Type |, Type 1}, or Type lll .
supporting organization, chack this box

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepled any gift or centribution from any of ihs following persons?

tha governing body of the supported organization?

() Adamlly member of a parson described in (Yabove? .

(i} A B5% controlled entity of a person described In () or (i) ebove?

h Provide the following Information about the supported organization(s)

T 1

()  Aperson who directly or Indlirectly contrals, sither afone or togsther with parsons described In (i} and i) below,

No

(i) Name of supportad
organization

1} EN
W (dsscribad onlines 1-8  J col. {i)Hstsd In your| organization In col,

{1} Type of organization (v} Is the organtzation] (v) DId you nofity the] (Vi) (s
above or iRC section  kyoverning document?] (1yof vour suppert?

tha

s
U.s.?

{aeo Instructions)) Yos o Vos Na Vos

No

{vil) Amaunt of monetary
support

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for
Form 980 or 890-E7,

332021

09-25-13
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{Complste only if you checked the box on line 6,7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization falled to quallty under Part lll. if the organkzation
falls to qualify under the tests listed below, pleasa complete Part 1}

Section A, Public Support

Galendar year {or His¢al year baginning in) p» {a) 2009 {b) 2010 (¢} 2011 (d} 2012 (e} 2013 {f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contribustions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
Inolude any *unusual grants.®)

2 Tax ravenuss lavied for the organ-
{zation's benefit and elther pald to
or expended on its behalf

8 The value of services of faciiitles
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organizetion without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of tolal contributions
by each person (other than a
govemmental unit or pubficly
supported organtzation) Included
on line 1 that exceads 2% ofthe
amount shown on line 11,
columnn {f}

6_Public support, subtaot s 5 fom tine . |, -
Sectlion B. Total Support
Galendar ysar (or fiscal yoar beginning in) {a) 2009 (b} 2010 {0) 2011 {d) 2012 (o) 2013 __(f) Total

7 Amountsfromitné4 | [

8 Gross Incoms from Interest,
dividends, payments recelved on
securities loans, rents, royatties
and incoma from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated bushess
aclivitles, whether or not the
business is regularly carred on N

10 Other Income. Do not include galn
ar loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explaln inPantivy

11 Total support, Add lines 7 through 10 v

12 Gross receipts from related aotivities, elc, {see instructions) S I -1 &

13 First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a sectlon 501(c){3}

organization, check this box and stop here P ey R ) B
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percenlage

14 Public support percentage for 2013 {line 6, column {f} divided by line 11, column {n 14 %
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part i, line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test « 2013, Ii the organization did not check the box on line 13, and fine 14 is 33 1/3% or more, chack this box and

o iere: The orgentzaton quelffes as & publoly supported organlzation - TR R »L ]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2012, if the organtzation did not check a box on line 13 or 184, and line 15 s 33 1/3% or more, check this hox
and stop here. The organization quailiies as a publicly supported organization e et

178 10% -fagts-and-circumstances test - 2013, If tha erganization did not check & box on line 1 3, 164, or 16b, and iine 14 Is 10% or mor
and if the organization meats the *facts-and-circumstarices® test, check this box and stop here. Explsin In Part IV how the organization

meets the *facts-and-circumstances® test, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organtzation -3 D
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012, If the organlzation did not cheok a box on line 13, 18a, 16b, or 174, and iine 15 i3 1024 or

more, and If the organization mests the *facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the

organkzation meets tho “facts-and-clrcumstances® test. The organization quatifies as a publicly supported organization » [:'

18 Private toundation. if the organtzation did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 18b, 172, or 17b check this box and see Insiructions ... D
Schadute A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2013

332022
08-25-i3
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{Complate only i you checked ihe box on line 9 of Part 1 or if th
under the tests listed balow

ual

Section A. Public Support

lease complete Part |l

01-0212444 Page 3

8 organization falled to qualify under Part iI. If the organization falls to

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning i} -

{a) 2009

{b} 2010

() 2011

{d} 2012

{e) 2013

{f) Total

1 Glfts, grants, contributions, and
membership fess recsived. (Do nat
inciude any "unusual grants.”)

2 Gross recelpts fram admissions,
merchandiss sold or servicas pey-
formaed, or faclities fumished In
any acllvity that Is ralated to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross racelpts from activities that
are not an unrelated trads or bus-
ess under section 513 -

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ.
Ization's benafit and sither pad to
or expended onits behalf

5 The value of sérvices or facilities
fumnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Addlines 1 through5 |

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts incfuded on Fines 2 and 3 received
from other then disgualified persans that
axceed tha graater of $5,000 or 154 of the
amaount an line 13 for tha year

¢ Add lings 7a and 7b e

Public support

i

(246
Section B. Total Support

Galendar year (or figcal year beginning in} >

{a) 2009

{b) 2010

{c) 2011

{d) 2012

_{8) 2013

{f) Total

9 Amountsfromines

10a Gross ingome from interast,
dividends, payments recelved on
securitles icans, rents, royaltios
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
{less sectlon 611 taxes) from businssses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢Add lines 10aand 10b

11 Net incoms from unrelated business
activitles not Inchided in Iine 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cardedon =~

12 Gther income. Do not include galn
or loss from the sale of capltal
assets (Explaln In Part V) ...........

13 Tolal support. (Add ines 0, 100, 11, andt 12

14 First five years, If the Form 990 Is for the organization’s first, s

acond, third, fourth, or fitih tax year as a section 501 (cH3) organization,

check this box and stop hers T o Ty e i |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
168 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f} divided by Ene 13, column O 15 %
16 _Publig support percentage from 2012 Scheduls A, Part IIl, lhe 16 e 18 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income PercenEge
17 Investment income percentags for 2043 {lins 10, column {f} divided by line 13, column W 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Wfine 37 e 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2043, i the organization did not check the box on fine 14, and line 15 Is more than 33 /3%, and line 17 s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | {:l
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2042, |f the organization did not check & box on Iine 14 or Iing 18a, and line 16 |s more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization N D
20 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and ses instuetlons .o | [:j
332023 (9-25-13
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Schedula A (Form 990 or 890£2) 2013 York Hospital

01-0212444 pages

Eartiv;

Supplemental Information. proyide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part i, line 17a or 1 7b; and Part lIl, ins 12,

Also complete thls part for any additional Information, (Ses instructions).

332024 09-25-13

13230512 793251 85585-446
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TT PUBLLIC DLISCLUSURE COPY *w

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB Mo, 1545.0047
EZ,

gﬁm?ﬁg; 890-E2, P Attach to Form 990, Form 890-E2, or Form 990-PF.

Department of the Tn : P Information about Sehedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 1 3
vastry

Intornal Revenus Service its Instructions Is M_WMM.__W -

Name of the organization . Employer |dentification number

York Hospital 01-0212444

Organization type{check ona); ’

Fllers of: Section:

Form 990 or 980-E2 501(e)( 3 ) fenter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nenexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

Form 990-PF 801(c)3) exempt private foundation

[X]
]
E:I 527 political organtzation
J
(1

4947(ay(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated ag a private foundatlon

U

501(0)(3) taxabls private foundation

Check If your organization Is covered by the General Rule or g Speclal Rula,
Note. Only a section 801{e)(7). (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for hoth the Gensral Rute and a Speclal Rule. See Instructions,

General Rule

IE] For an organization filing Form 690, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that recelvad, dwing the year, $5,000 or mora {in money or property) from any one
contributor. Complete Pans 1 and |1,

Speclal Rules

L—:l For a section 501 {¢}(3} organization fing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509a)(1) and 170(b)(1){ANvI) and recsived from &ny one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of { 1) $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on () Form 990, Part Vii}, line 1b, oF (i} Form 990-EZ, fing 1. Complate Parts | and ||,

I:] For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or {10) organization filing Form 990 or 980-EZ that recelved from any ene contributor, durlng the year,
total conltributions of more than $1,000 for use exciusively for religlous, charitable, sclentifio, iterary, or educational purposes, or
the pravention of cruelty to chlidren or animals, Complate Parts |, 1), and HI,

3 For a section 501{c)(n), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-E2 that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for refiglous, charitable, ate., burposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000,
it this box Is ¢hecked, anter hers the total contributions that were raceived during the year for an exclusively refiglous, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Ruls applies to this organtzation hecause 1 recelved nonexclusively
religlous, charitablo, ete., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year ' > 5

Cautlon, An organization that Is not covered by the Gensral Rule and/or the Speclal Rules doas not fls Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF},
but it must answer "No* on Part IV, line 2, of ts Form 990; or check tha box online H of its Form 890-E2 or on its Form 990-PF, Pant 1, line 2, to
cortify that it does not meel the fillng requirements of Scheduls B {Form 990, 990-£27, or 890FF). :

LHA For Paperwark Reduetion Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 890, 880-EZ, or 990.PF. Schedule B {Form 980, 990-EZ, o7 980-PF) (2013)

323451
10-24-14




Schedule B (Form 990, 880-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Hame of organization

York Hospital

Page 2

Employer Identification number

01-0212444

Contributors (see instrugtions), Use duplicate coples of Part.| if additional space Is neaded.,

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Totaf contributions

(d)

$

10,000.

Type of contribytion

Person E]

Payro} D

Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part I for
nencagh confributions.}

(a)
No.

)
Name, address, and ZiP + 4

(o)
Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

26,000.

Pergon Eﬁ]

Payroll [:I

Noncash [ |
{Complete Part il for
noncash contributione )

{a)

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributlons

(d)
Type of contribution

$

12,500.

Parson [E
Payrall [ ]
Noncash [}

(Complate Part || for
noncash contributions.}

{a)
No.

b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(o)

(d)
Type of contribution

Total contributions

8,010,

Person [E
Payroll I:]
Noncash [ ]

(Complate Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

{a)
No,

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

$__

10,000.

Person  [X)
Payroll 1
Nencash [}

(Complete Pant |l for
foncash contributions.)

{a)
_._No,

(b)
Name, address, and ZIp + 4

i)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contributlon

$

40,000,

Pergon [E

Payrol! [:l

Nencash [:j
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

323452 10-24-13
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Schedule B (Form 030, 990-EZ, o 980-PF) (2073)

19
2013.05080 York Hospital

85585-01




Schedule B (Form 980, 990-E2, or 980-PF) (2013)

Pagoe 2

Hame of organlzation

-York Hospital

Employer identification number

01-0212444

Contributors (see Instruotions). Use duplicate coples of Part | i additional space Is needed,

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{o}
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$

50,000.

Person E]
Payroll [ ]
Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

() o) ‘
No, ____Name, address,and ZIP + 4

{a)
Total contributions

(d)

13,900.

Type of contribution

Person I:Ys] '
Payrol [ ]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZiP + 4

{0)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

8,833.

Person 'LE]
Payol [ |

Noncash [ ]

{Complate Part i for
noncash contributlons }

(@) {b)
No. Name, addrass, and ZIP + 4

(<)
Total contributtons

(d)
Type of contribution

10

$

18,000.

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part il for
roncash contributlons.)

(a) {b)
No, Name, addvess, and ZIP + 4

{0}

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

11

$

21,149,

Person D
Payolt  [_]
Noncash [3(]

(Complate Part il for
nencash contributions.)

{a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

12

&

105,809,

Person E]
Payrolf D
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
nencash contributions.)

323452 10-24.13

13230512 793251 85585-446
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 Schedule B {Form 990, 890-E2, o 990-PF) (2013)

Pags 2

Hame of organlzation

Employer identification number

York Hogpital 01-0212444
q%, T r Contributors (see Instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part i If additional spaca Is needad.
(a) {b) _ i) A ()
No, Nams, address, and ZIF + 4 Total eontributions Type of contribution
13 Person X1
Payrot [ |
$ 20,000, Noncash [ ]
{Complate Part Il for
noncash contributions,)
(a) {b) (o} {ch
No, Name, address, and Z(P + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
14 Person [X]
Payroil D
$ 25,000, Noneash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributtons.)
(a} v (e} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contrlbution
15 ‘ Person X1
Payroll E:l
$ 5,000, Noncash [ ]
{Complate Part I} for
noncash contributions.)
(a} (b) . (o} (d)
No. Naime, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
16 Person
, Payrot [ ]
$ 13,000. Noneash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} . (e) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZiP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
17 Person - LX]
_ Payron [ ]
$ 5,000, Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part It for
nonoash contributions.)
(a} “(b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
18 Person x1
Payrol] [:I
$ 5,000, Nencash [ ]
{Complste Part It for
noncash conlributions.)

323452 i0-24-13

13230512 793251 85585-446§
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Scheduls B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013}

Page 2

Name of organization’

York Hospital

Employer |dentification numbar

01-0212444

ipart1.

S

Contributors (see Instruations), Use duplicate coples of Part | Iif additional space Is needed.

(&)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

19

$

20,000.

Person IE
Payroll [ ]

Noncash [ |

{Complste Part 1l for
nencash oontributions )

(a)
No,

(b}

Neme, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(c)
Type of contribution

20

$

225,688,

Person [ﬁ
Payroll [_]
Nohcash [ ]

(Complete Part N for
nonoash contributions,)

(a)
No,

(b}

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(o}
Total gontributions

{d)
Type of contributton

Person D
Payroll D
Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part Il for
noncash conttibutions.}

(8}

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payoll |1
‘Noncash | ]

{Complete Part Il for .
noncash contributions,)

(a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and 2IP + 4

]
Total contributions

{d)
Typa of contribution

Porgon E:]

Payoll [ ]

Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions,)

(a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

{d)
Typoe of contribution

323452 iD-24-18

13230512 793251 85585-446

Schedule B (Form

22
2013,.05080 York Hogpital

Person . E:]
Payrol| B
Noncash [ |

{Complate Pari Il for
noncash contributions.)

390, 890-EZ, o7 880-PF) (2073)
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Scheduls B (Form 980, 980-£7, or 900PF) (2013)

Page 3

Name of organfzatlon

Employer Identitication aumber

York Hogpital 01-0212444
] 1l Noncash Property (see Instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part Il if additional space is neadad.
(e}
) d}
FMV (or estimate)
Description of noncash property glven (s0e Instructions) Date recelvad
Publicly Traded Securities
11
21,149. 12709713
(a)
'N - ® FMV (or(::;llmate} (d)
rom i
Pt Description of noncash property given {see instructions) Date received
{a) :
No. (6) () ()
FMV {or estimate}
from
) Description of nonocash property glven (see Instructions) Date recelved
{a)
No. ) . o) (d)
: FMV {or estimate)
from
o Description of noncash property given (see Instructions) Date recelved
(a)
No. (6} FMV (or(:itlmate} {d)
f .
o ;TI Deseripilon of noncash property given {see Instructions) Date recelved
{a)
fN“ . (b} FMV(mﬁiﬁmam) ()
p'::-rt“l Description of noncash property glven {see Instructions) Date recelved

328453 10-24-18

13230512 793251 85585-446
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Schedule 8 (Form 980, 990-E2, or 990-PF) {2013) Page 4

Name ot organization fmplnyer identification number
ork Hospital 01-0212444
"Par Te K O nat total more Than 31,000 Tor the

= Exch ﬁous.c ariebie, otc., IndividuaT contiounons 10 s00h0n L 07 TGanz
2N year. Complate columns (s)through {e) and tha following llne entry. For organfzations completing Part-), enter
the tolat of exclusively religlovs, charitzbts, ste., contributions of $1,000 or lass for the YEar. (Eaty tisinformation oecey >3

' Uss duplicate coples of Part (Il if additional space s needed,
{a) No.

;?rltﬂ; (b) Purpose of gift (c} Usa of gift {d} Desorlption of how gift is held
() Transter of gift
Transferee's nama, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferes
{a) No
l\t":rTl (b) Purposa of gift © {c)Use of gift {d) Description of how glft Is held
(o) Transfer of gift
Transferes's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relatlonship of trenaferor to transferse
{a) No.
gg‘inl {b) Purposa of gift (c) Use of gift : {d) Descripilon of how glit i5 held
{e} Transter of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relatlonship of transferor to transferes
{a) No. )
la;ra?tmi (b} Purpose of gift i {c) Use of giit (d) Description of how gitt Is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, ahd ZIP + 4 Rolationshlp of transferor to transferee

323464 10-24-13 Bchedule B (Form 880, 090-EZ, or 860-PF) (2013}
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SCHEDULE G Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No. 15460047

F E
(Form 890 or $90-EZ) For Organlzations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501{c}) and saction 527

P> Complete if the organlzation Is described below. P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, |
Department of the Tressury

P> Seo separate Insiructions. P information about Schedule G (Form 280 or 990-EZ) and Its
Intermal Rovenus Servico P Instructions Is at { )

If the organlzation answered "Yes,” to Form 990, Fart IV, tine 3, or Form 890-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Palitical Campalgn Activiite

& Section 501(cH3) organtzations: Gomplete Parts 1A and B, Do not complete Pant 1-C.

*® Sectlon 501{c) {other than sectlon 501(c)(3)} organizations: Completa Parts A and G below. Do not complete Part I-B.

® Sectlon 527 organizations: Complefe Part 1A only.
If the orgunization answered "Ygs," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 4, or Form 990-E2, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then,

® Section 601(c)(3) crganizations that have filed Form 5768 (slection undar section 501(h}): Completa Part 1-A. Do not complete Part 11-B,

* Seotlon 601(0)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 {election under section 501(h)): Complste Part I8, Do not complete Part II-A
if the organlzation answered *Yes,” to Form 880, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy Tax), then

® Saction 501(c}{4}, (5}, or {6) organizations: Complete Part lil.
Name of organization ] Employer identlification number
York Hospital 01-0212444

c) oris a sectlon 527 organization,

1 Provide a desoription of the organization’s direct and Indirect political campalgn activities In Part iV,
2 Politloal expenditures
3 Volunteer hours

Eih pvivials

3}, then

[PartI-B] Complste if the organization Is exempt under section 501{c}(3).

1 Enter the amount of any exclse tax incurred by the orga'nlzatlon undersecton4ess »s
2 Enter the amount of any exclse tax incurred by organization managers under sectiond9s6 >3
3 I the organlzation Incurred a sectlon 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthis year? | e L Yes L_Ino
A4a Was a correction made? D Yes D No

b If "Yes * describe in Part IV, :
; - omplets If the organization [s exempt under sectlon B01 (c), except section B0T(c){3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the fillng organization for section 527 exempt function activitles > $
2 Enter the amount of the fillng organlzation's funds contribuled to other organtzations for sectlon 527
SXOMPLIUNGHON BBIVINOS ... oot >3
8 Total exempt funotlen expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2, Enter here and bn Form 1120-POL,
RO ATD e ettt et »s
4 DId the fiing organtzation file Form $120-POL. for this year? . dYes [ INo

& Enter the names, addresses and employer Identification number (EIN) of alf section 527 political organizations to which the fillng organization
mads payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount pald from the fifing organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of politicat
coniributions recelved that were promplly and direcily delivered to a separate political organlzation, such as a separate segregated fund ora -
politleal action committes (PAC), If additional space Is needad, provide Information in Part V.

(a} Nama {b) Address {c) EiN (d) Amount pald from (8} Amount of political
: filing organization’s  {contributions recelved and
funds. If none, enter-0-. |  promptly and directly
deliversd to a geparats
palitical organization.
ifnons, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reductlon Act Notice, ssa the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ, Schedula C (Form 990 or 980-E2} 2013
LHA '
332041
11-08-13
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hed m 990 or 890-£7) 2013 York Hospital

omplete if the organization I5 exempt under section
(election under section 501(h)).

A Check » [T itthe fling organization belongs to an affiilated group {and list in Part IV each afflllated group mamber's name, address, EIN,
expsnsas, and share of excess lobbying oxpsiitures).
B Cheak M [:I if the filing organizatlon checked box A and “imited control® provistons apply.

Sc

ule G (Fo
A

01-0212444 pygeo
i 862

Limite on Lobbying Expenditures org(:r’nl;mgn'é (b) Am:f::g group.
(The term “expenditures” means amounts pald or incurrad.) totals

1a Total iohbying expendltures to influenes public opinion {grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbylng expenditures to Influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures e

e Total exerpt purposa expenditures (addlines tcendtd) ..
f_Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.

it the amount on line e, column (8} or () fs} The lobbying nontaxabie amount Is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on fine e,
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,600,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the oxcess aver $1 ,000,000
Qver $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 | $225.000 phus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

g Grassrools nontaxable amount {enter 25% of line 15
h' Sublract line 1g from llne 1a. If zero or less, enter -0
i Subtract fne 11 from line 1¢. if zero or less, enter-0-
I K there Is an amount other than Zero on sither line 1h or line 11, did tha erganlzation file Form 4720
reporiing section 4911 tax for LS L L L] Yes il No
4-Year Averaging Perlod Under Section 601[h)
{Some organizations that made a section 501(h} election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See tha instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures Buring 4-Year Averaging Perlod

or mgf’;‘;’::gggﬁ; ing . {a)2010 (b) 2041 o} 2012 (d) 2013 (e) Total

2a_l.obbying nontaxabie amount
b Lobbylng ceiling amount
{150% of Ine 2a, column(s))

¢ _Total lobhying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount
o Grassroots ceiling amount
{150% of line 2d, column {a))

{_Grasgsioots lobhying expsnditures

Sohedule C (Form 930 or 980-EZ) 2013

332042
11-08-13
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Schedule G (Form 890 orgguge 2013 York Hospital 01-0212444 Pags 3
Part1l-B: mpiete e organization is exempt under section Cl(3) and has lled Forim
~ {efection under section 504 {h)).

Foreach "Yes," response to lines 1a through 1; below, provide in Part IV u delailed description (a)

(b)

of the lobbying ectiity. Yes

No

Amount

T During the year, did the fillng organtzation attempt to Influence forelgn, natlonal, state or
local isgislation, including any attempt to Influence public opinion on a Isgistative matter
or referendurn, through the use of: ’

Voluntesrs?

_Pald staff or managsment {include compensation in expenses reported on lines ¢ through 147

Medfa advertissments?

Grants to other organizations for lebbying purposes?

13,386.

Diract contact with legistators, their staffs, government officlals, ora leglslatve body?

Ralles, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lecturas, of any simitar méans?

Otheraotivities?

Total. Add fines 16 through 11

L B N E P P PR

i

2a Dld the activities in fine 1 cause the organization to be not described In section 601{e))? .

B

b

13,386:

]

if "Yes," enter the amount of any tax tnourred under section 4912

If *Yes,* anter tha amount of any tax Incurred by organization managers under saction 4912

{5

Lz

I the filing organization Incurrad g sootion 4912 tax, did # file Form 4720 for this aar?

501 {c}(6).

1 Were substantially all (80% or more) duas reoétved nondedgétibie by members? . ..o
2 Did the organization make only inhousa lobbylng expenditures of $2,000 orfess? | ..
a politicat expenditures from the prior ear?

Yes No

2

3

601(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part li-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR {
answered "Yes,"

omplate if the rganlzat!on is exempt under section 501(c){@), section 501 (c)B),

or section
b) Partlil-A, line 3, is

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members
Section 162{e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures {do not include amounts of political
expeonses for which the section 527(f) tax was pald),
a Curentyear
b Canyover from iast year
¢ Total
3 Aggregate amcunt reported In section B033(a){1)(A) nolices of nondeductible section 162(e}dues .
4  If notices wera sent and the andount on ine 26 exceads the armount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to canyover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductiole lobbying and political
axpendifure next year? .. )

§__Taxable amount of lobbying and polltfcai expenditures (ses instructlons) u e iir b te e tassncn e

1 -

art1Vi] Supplemental Information

Also, complete this part flor any additional Information. . .
Part II-B, Line 1, Lobbying Activities:

Provide the descilptions required for Part FA, lina t; Part I-B, line 4; Part -G, line 6: Part |)-.A {affiliated group list); Part II-A, line 2 and Part 1}-B, line 1,

Maine Hospital Association dues and American Hospital

Aggociation dues totaled $67,212 of which $13,386 was available for

lobbying.
332043 Schedule C (Form 890 or 960-EZ} 2013
14-08-13
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements R

{Form 990} P Camplete if the organization answered "Yes,” to Form 950,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11k, 11c, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Traasury ’ Attach toForm 990

nternat Bevenuve Service
Name of ths organlzatlon

B Informatlon about Schedule D (Form 890) and its instritctions s at

Employer Identiﬁontfon numher
York Hospital 01-0212444

~ Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts, Gomplets if the

organization answerad "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8,

(a) Donor advised funds (b} Funds and other accounts

T . Totalnumber atend of year

2  Aggregate contributions to (duting year)
8  Aggregate grants from (during year)
4
]

Aggregate valus at end of year

for charitable purposes and not for the beneﬁt of the donor or donor advisor, or tor any other purpose confening )
__Impormissiblo DAVAe BONGT ... oottt e LlYes [ Ino
‘Part-Il:: | Conservation Easements, Comp!ata ffthe orgamzation answered "Yos* 1o Form 980, Part IV, line 7.

1 Plg_m]ose(a) of conservation easements held by the organtzation (check all that apphy).

Praservation of land for public uss (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Proteation of natural habitat l:] Praservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete fines 2a through 2d H the organlzation held a qualiliad conservation contribution In the form of & conservation eagement on the last
day of the tax year.

-] Held at the End of tha Tax Year

Total number of conservation easaments

Number of conservation easements on a certified histarle slructure lncluded In (a) .
Number of conservation easements ncluded in (¢} acquired after 8/17/08, and noton & hlstoric structure '
llsted In the Natlonal Register = 2d
3 . Number of conservation easements modlﬁed transferred re!eased exirngurehed or terminated by the orgamza!lon during the tax

yoar P
4 Number of states where properly sublect to conservation easement is located I
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the perlodic menitoring, inspaction, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the congervatlon easements it holds? LT Yes CNe

oo oo

7 Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, inspecting, and enforolng conssrvation eazsements during the vearp §
8  Does each conservation easement feportad on line 2(d) above satlsty the requirements of section 17001}{4)(8)(0

and saction 170M)4BII? ... e 3 ¥es [ 1No
9 In Part Xlil, describs how the organization reports consewatlon easements In ite ravenus and expense statemem and balance sheest, and

Include, if applicable, the text of the foolnote to the organization’s financlal statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservaﬂon easemsnts,

|| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historlcal Treasures, oF Other Similar Assets.

Completa if the organtzation answered *Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a |f the organizatlon elected, as permitted under SEAS 116 (ASC 958), not to raport in its revenue statement and balance sheat works of art,
historical treasures, or other simllar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furlherance of public servica, provide, In Part XIli,
the text of the footnote to its financlal statements that describés these items,

b I the organization elsoted, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 858), 1o report In #ts revenue statemant and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or olher simliar asssts held for public exhibftion, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these ftems:

(i} Revenuesinohided In Form 990, Part Vill, line 1
(H) Assets Included In Form 890, PartX || ...

2 1t the organization recelved or held works of art, Wstorical treasures, or other stmilar assets for financlal galn, provide
the following amounts required 10 be reported under SFAS 116 (ASG 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues Included In Form 990, Part Vill, line 1 |

b Assets Included In Form 990, Part X

153HA For Paperwork Reduction Aet Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule D (Form 590) 2013
09-26-13
28
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Sc York Hospital

hedule D {Form 880} 2013

01-021.2444 page2
2art 1l | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetgcontinued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accesslon, and other records, check any of the following that are a signiflcant use of its collaction items

{check all that apply): .
a E:f Publie exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b 1:] Scholarly research e D Other )
c Preservatlon for future gensrations

4 Provide a description of the organlzation's collaotions and explaln how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
6  During the year, did the organization solich or receive donations of art, historical ireasures, or other stmilar assets

A,

to be sold to rajse funds rather than to ba malntained as part of the organization’s collecifon? ... Ej Yes D No
‘Pait1V:{ Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes® o Form 980, Part V, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustas, custodian or ather Intermediary for contributions or other assets not Included
ON FOMOBD, PAILXT .ot Clves [Tlwo
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement In Part XIll and complste the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginning balance ... e ¢
d Addtions duringtheyear ., . . oo id
e Distibutions during theyear . e
T Endingbalance ... i
2a Dld the organization Include an amount on Form 990,Part X, e 217 L_iYes L _INe
b_If "Yss® explaf the amangement in Part Xl Check here if the explanation has been providad In Part Xitl i s, D
Part'Vi+| Endowment Funds. Completa if tha organization answered “Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, fine 10. :
{a) Current year {b) Prior vear {0) Two years back | (d) Threa years back (o) Four years back
ta Bsginningofysarbalance | $,387,388, 8,569,801, 5,160,794, 8,484 005, 7,846,127,
b Gontrbutions 326,240, 669 672, 492,633, 740,532, 1,098,494,
e Net [nvestmnteafnﬁngs‘ga]nsl and losses 1‘507’261. 1‘078'525. . 42,173. 1,320,739. 625‘885.
d Grantsorscholarships .
e Other expandttures for facllities
andprograms 424,411, 930,613, 1,125,804, 1,384,482, 1,086 501,
f Administrative expensés '
9 Endofyearbalance . . 10,896,475, 9,387,385, 8,569 801, 9,160,794, § 484,005,

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {Iine 1g, column (g)) held as:
a Board designated or quastendowment P 00 o
b Permanent endowmentd  30.06 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p» 69,94 %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are thers endowment funds net in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by!
(1} unrslated organlzations
(it} related organizations

Yes | No
3a(l) X
3aill) X

b If "Yes® to 3ali), aro the related orgahlzaﬂons lIsted as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 __ Describe In Part Xl the Intended of the erganization's endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
- Complets lf the organization answersd “Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a, Ses Form 980, Part X, line 10. .
' Description of proparty (a) Cost or othsr (b) Cost or other " (o) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis {invastment) basls (other} - depreciatiol
ta band 3,904,522 o) 3,904,532,
b Buldings ... ... 61,737,410,/ 26,973,762.[ 34,763,648,
¢ Leasehold lmprovements 3,504,549,773,191,349. 313,200.
d Equipment 46,596,340./739,015,487. 7,580,853,
Total. Add lines Ya throigh fe. (Column (o) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B}, fine 10(c),) s, B | 47,957,652,
Schedule D (Form 900) 2013
#2510
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Seheduls D (Form 990) 2013 York Hospital . , 01-0212444

‘ _Page3
‘Part VII| Investments - Other Securities. R
. Complete if the organkzation answered *Yes" to Form 990, Pant IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
{a) Dascription of securfly or category fincluding name of security) (b} Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-ofyear market value

(1) Financlalderivatives
(2} Closelyheld equity Interests
(3) Other
_ ) Other Investments 408,134, End-of Year Market Value
@) Alternative Investments 7,172,238.] End-of-Year Market Value
[(&] '
o)
5]
(R
(G}
H
Total. (Col. {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 12.) > 7,580,372.[%
‘Bart:-Villj Investments - Program Related,
Complate If the organization answered *Yes® to Form 990, Past IV, ling 11¢, Ses Form 990, Part X, line 13,
(a) Dascription of investment (b) Book value (¢} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

)

2

3)

4)

(5)

(]

@)

(8)

{9) -
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 899, Part X, col. (B) lins 13.)
Part/IXj Other Assets.

Complete If the organtzation answered *Yes" to Form 290, Part IV, lins 11d. See Form 990, Part X, fine 15,

(a) Deseription (b} Book vahe

{1

2}

@)

)

{6)

(6}

N

(8)

(2] i
tal, (Colimn (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B ine L S | 2
‘Part Xi7| Other Liabiiities. _
Complste If the organtzatlon answered *Yes® to Form 890, Part iV, line 130 or 11f. Ses Form 980, Part X, line 25.

. {a) Description of liablity ) {b) Book valua
(1) _Federal income taxes —l
() Assets Held on Behalf of 3rd Party 1,077,556,
@ Pension Obligation 5,673,108,

(4 Estimated 3rd-Party Payor

5 Settlements 72,122,

(6)

N

(8}

[2)] i
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)ine 25.) . v 6,822,7868.]

-2, Liabllity for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIl, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financlal stataments that reports the

organization's liability for uncextaln tax positions under EIN 48 (ASG 740). Check hets if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl [ X]

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

332053
08-28-13
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Schedule D {Form 90) 2013 York Hospital . . 01-0212444 pagss
art XI.-| Reconclliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return,

Complete if the organization answered “Yes® to Form 980, Part IV, ling 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and othar support per audited financlal statements 1 64,837 247,

2 Amounts Included on fine 1 burt not on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12:
Net unrealized gains on Investments :

a
b Donated services and use of faclities

¢ Recoveries of prior yeargrants
d

(-]

Other (Describe In Part XIIL) Bt
Addlines 2athioughed 5,062,218,

2 SUBUAOIN ZONOMING 1 ...t 59,775, .
4 Amounts Inciudad on Form 980, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not inchuled on Form 980, Part Vill, line 7b
b Other {Describe in Part Xil,) G
Addlnesdaenddb 158,297.

nses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per

Return,
Complete if the organization answsrad "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 123,

) yotalexpenses and losses per audited financel statements 159,09%,352.
2 Amounts Included on fine 1 but not on Form 890, Part IX, ine 28:

@ Donated services and use of facliities e | 28

b Prioryearadjustments ... ... 2b |

¢ Otheriosses _ .~ 20

d Other Describe In Part XIlt,) 2d 66,155,

® AddINes2athiough2d . 66,155,

&
o
c
=
o
=]
3
)
N
@
§
3
-t

................................................... s 159,933,376,

.................. 4 159,029,197

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on lins 1: L
4n 158,297,

a Investment expenses not includad oh.Form 980, Pant Vill, ine 7

b Other Describe inPartxy . ...~~~ " 4b
© AQUNGSAQBNAMD oo 158,297.
B __Total expanses. Add lines 3 and 4o, {This must ' ) .. ettt eeceeners et e, 5 59,187,494,

‘Part.XllI] Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, fines 3, 5, and 9; Part 1ll, lnes fa and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, ne 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xi,
fines 2d and 4b; and Past XII, fines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information,

Part Vv, line 4:

Temporarily Restricted Funds

Biewend (12/82)- Principal and income restricted for purchase of ney

equipment and the acquisition of land and buildings other than an addition

to _the present hospital buildings,

Page (1945) - To be used for support and maintenance of digtrict vigiting

nurses.

Palmer/Perking Nursing Scholarship - See Perm Restricted for description.

Rose Voignier Scholarship ~ Fund to remain in endowment until the value is

$100,000, at that time the funds are to be used to provide training and

ingtruction for staff at York Hospital, as well as health care training

m Schedule D (Form ©90) 2013
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Sch

edule D (Form 930) 2013 York Hospital ) 01-0212444 Page 5
1 Al Supplemental Information {continusd) _

for the public.

Baldwin Fund for Nursing Excellence - Financial support for nurses who

need to be re-certified and current in their health care skills, including

advanced training ox change of focus, Scholargships for support staff, who

are interested in entering the field of nursing. Financial assistance to

help defray the costs of ongoing orientation, classroom instruction and

clinical training of new York Hospital nursés. To help defray the costs

aggsociated with the York Hogpital's Summer Intern program for young

nurging students who are currently enrolled in a nursing school.

Winkler Fund - Funds to be used for Nursing Educatiomn.

Rose Voignier Education Fund - Funds to be uged for staff education.

Permanently Restrictgd Funds

Elizabeth B. Perkins - Principal to remain in perpetuity, the income for

the care of patients who are unable to pay for proper treatment.

Gerrity - 80% of income is unrestricted. 20% is to be reinvested as

Principal

YH Memorial Fund - Principal to be kept intact and the income to be used

at the board discretion

Cowey - Income and gains to be used for pediatrics (Corpus only to be kept

intact)

Forristall - To be used for SNF (Corpus only to be kept intact)

Mason - To be used for free work provided to patients who cannot afford to

pay (Corpus only to be kept intact)

Brewster - Income and gains to be used for any form of diabetes research

and care (Corpus only to be kept intact}.

Palmer/Perkins Endowment - Principal to be kept intact and the income to
Seheduls D (Form 990) 2013

330055
00-25-13
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Schedule D

TErTAl

orm 990) 2013 York Hospital 01-0212444 Page 5
1] Supplemental Information gontinued)

be used for nursing education for the staff.

Hospice - Principal to be reinvested and the income to be used to offset

expenses of the Hospice.

Sidelinger - (6/88) Principal to be kept intact and the income to be used

for general purposes of the support, upkeepland maintenance of the

hospital as determined by the Board.

Oncology Fund - Income to be used for support programs for patiehts, their

families and caregivers.

Part X, Line 2:

The Hospital is a not-for-profit corpdration and is

tax-exempt under Section 501(c){(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Tax-exempt organizations could be required to record an obligation for

income taxes as the result of a tax position they have historically taken

on_various tax exposure items including unrelated business income or tax

gtatus. Under guidance issued by the Financial Accounting Standards

Board, assets and liabilities are established for uncertain tax positions

taken or positions expected to be taken in income tax returns when such

positions are judged to not meet the "more-likely-than-not" threshold,

based upon the technical merits of the position. Estimated interest and

penalties, if applicable, related to uncertain tax positions are included

as a component of income tax expense. The Hogpital has evaluated the

position taken on its filed tax returns. The Hospital has concluded no

uncertain income tax positions exist at June 30, 2014. The Hospital's tax

years from 2011 through 2014 are open and subject to examination.

Part XI, Line 2d - Other Adjustments:

. Schedule D (Form 9980) 2013
232055 _
09.25.18
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Schedule D {Ferm 890) 2013 York Hospital

01-0212444 Page5_

| Supplemental Information {continued)

Special events expenses 66,155,

Part XII, Line 2d - Other Adjustments:

Special events expenses 66,155,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

332055
09-28-18

13230512 793251 85585-446

34
2013.05080 York Hospital

85585-01




SCHEDULE ¢
(Form 990 or 990-£2)

Department of tha Treasuy

*

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Actlvities

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part v,
organizatlon entered more than $15,000 on Form

980-EZ, line 8a.

fines 7, 18, or 19, or if the

OMB No. 16450047

ntemal Revonve S P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, ry spéation . - ,'
! RO0-EZ) 9 I Ao | RO o .
Name of the organkzation ] Employer identification number
York Hospital , 01-0212444
Fundraising Activities, Complete if the organtzation answered *Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, ine 17, Form 990-EZ fifers are not
tequired to complate this part

1 Indicale whether the organization ralsed funds throu

Mall solicitations

a
b Internet and emall soficiatlons
¢

Phone solichations
d Inperson sollcitations

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral a
key employess fistad In Form 980, Part V1)
b It "Yes," fist the ten highest pald individua

gh any of the following activitiss. Check all that apply.

e Sollcitation of non-government grants
t Solicitation of government grants
g Special fundralsing events

compensated at laast $5,000 by the organization.

greament with any Individual {including officers, directors, trusteas or
or antity in connection with professtonal fundralging services?
Is or entittes {fundralsers) pursuant to agreament

E:] Yes [:I No

8 under which the fundralser ks to be

v} Amount paid
() Name and address of Individual é'#!lﬂi& {iv) Gross recelpts tﬁ, lor mmeﬁ by) (V? Amount pald
or entity (fundralsor) (it} Activity have wﬁﬂ?d from activity fundraiser to {or retainad by)
. ConbEon? listed In col. {I) organization
Yes | No
Total ... ftssesnng sersesenizii »

3 List all states In which the organization [s reglstered or fcensed to soll

ar licensing,

cit contributions or has been notitisd ft Is exempt from registration

LHA For Paperwork Heduction Act Notics,

33081
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Scheduls G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 York Wospital 01-0212444 - pagas
‘Paridl undraising Events. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 690, Part IV, line 18, or raported more than $15,000
of fundralsing event contributions and gross Income on Form 990-E2, tines 1 and 6b. List events with gross recelpts greater than $5,000.

- ::) EZ:T:T (b) Event #2 (c) Other ovents (d) Total avents
add col. (a) through
iving Well Event [Bolf Tournament 3 ¢ czol(a(::}) roug
° {event type) {avent type) - {total number) '
=)
5 )
8| 1 Grossrecelpts 159,013, 49,768, 63,214, 271,995,
g ! Gmssrecelpts L
2 Less: Contributions 43,200, 33,900, 48,605, 125,705,
8 Gross Income (ine 1 minusiing2) ... 115,813, 15,868, 14,609, 146,230,
4 Cashprizes
6 Noncashprizes .~~~ 4,830, 11,233, 14,123,
g _ .
g 6 Rent/ffacliity costs 6,104, 850, 6,654,
g 7 Foodandbeverages 14,893, 5,601, ' 1,773, 22,367,
) .
8 Entertanmenm . 350, 250,
9 Otherdirectexpenses : 8,021, 2,170, 3,757, 13,948,
10" Direot expense summary. Add fnes 4 through 9 in column (d) 57,342,
11 Netincome summary. Subtract line 1G from line 3, column (d) " 38,948,
I Gaming. Complate If the organtzation answered *Yes" fo Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-E2, line 84, :
) {b) Pull tabs/instant {d) Total gaming {add
3 {a) Bingo bingo/progressiva bingo | () Other gaming | {a} through col. (c))
@
5
[id
1 Grossrevenue ...
g 2 Cashprizes .~~~
ﬁuj- 3 Noncash prizes
B
g 4 Hentffacliity costs
§_Otherdirectexpenses ,..._ .~~~
L] Yes % |1 Yes % [L_] Yes
8 Volnteerlabor  [Tee Cino T
7 Direct expense summary, Add lines 2 through 5 n column ) e >
B _Netgaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from kine 1 QWSO o »

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activitles:

a [s the organization ficensed to operdte gaming activtles In each of these states? L Yes L | No
b ¥f "No," explaln:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated duringthetaxyear? =~ LJ Yes || No
b If "Yes,"” explain:
332662 09-12-33 Schedule G (Form 990 or 9890-EZ) 2013
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Schedulo G (Form 990 or 990.£2) 20i3 York Hospital

01-0212444 pgges

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? Yes No
12 Is the organization a grantar, bensficiary or trustes of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administer charitable gaming? ‘

a The organization's facllity
b An outside facliity o

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares

Name p

Address p

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third parly from whom the organlzation recelves gaming revenua?
b If “Yes,” anter the amount of gaming revenus received by the arganization p- § ‘ and the amount
of gaming revenus retained by tha third party p» $ .
¢ It "Yes," enter name and address of the third party;

Narme p

Address p

18  Gaming manager information:

Name p

Gaming manager compensation p §

e —— T VS,

Cesoription of services provided

D Director/otficer D Employea ] Indepsnident contractor

17 Mandatory distiibutions:

a Is the organization required undar state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retaln the state gaming llcanse? :

......................................................................................... Clves (o
* b Enter the amount of disiributions required under state law to be di

stributed to other exempt organtzations or spent in the
grianization's own exempt activitias during the tax year I $
- Supplementa! Information. Provide the explanations re:

quited by Part i, line 2b, columns {i and (v), and Part ilf, ines 9, b, 10b, 15b,
15c, 16, and 17, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional Information (ses instiuctions).

332083 09-12-13
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OMB No. 1645-0047

SCHEDULE H .
(Form 980) Hospitals
P Complets if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, question 20,
Departmant of the Treasury P Attach to Form 980, B Ses saparate Instructions,
Intermal Revanus Service P> Information about Schadule H {Form £90) and its instructions Is at www.lre. goviformo90

2013

Name of the organization
York Hospital

AT
Employer identi

01-0212444

1Pty N
iflcation number

enefits at Cost

Financiai Assistance an ertain Other Commun

Did the organization have a financlal asslstance
IR R T —

palicy during the tax year? If *No," skip to questlon 6a

Yos | No

2 fagilifies dhuring ths tix year,
Applied uniformiy 1o al hospital facliities D Applisd unfformly to most hospital facilities
Generally tallored to Individua hospital facllities
8  Answerthe foiimrr:p based on the financial aselstance etigdility criteria that applied to the feri;_esl nuinber of the organtzation’s patiants during the lax year,
a Didthe organization use Federal Povarty Culdslines (FPG) as a factor In determining eligibliity for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the folfowing was the FPG family lncome limit for eligibifity for freecare: |~
100% 150% 200% Other %
b Bid the organization use FPG as a factor In determining aligility for providing discounted care? if *Yes," Indicate which
of the following was the family income Iimit for lighoilty for discounted care: ... ...
2005 260% 300% 350% 400% [ other %
© [f the organfzation used factors other than FPG In determining ligibiiity, dezcribe in Part Vi the Income based oriteria for -
determining eligiblity for free or d Iscounted care, Includs In the description whether tha organization used an asset test or
other threshold, regardiess of income, ag a factor in determining eligibliity for fres or discounted care.
4  Did the organlzation’s finaneial assistencs policy that appiked to the largest number of s patlonts during the tax year provida for frae of disounted carg to the
‘medicady indigent™t ., ettt
6a Dld the orpanization budgat amounts for frea or discounted care provided under Hs financiat assistance policy during the tax year?
b If *Yes," did the organization’s financlal assistance expenses excesd the budgeted amount?
¢ If *Yes® to llne Bb, as a resuft of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibla for free or discountedcare? . . o
6a Did the organlzation prepare a community benefit report during the tax year?
b If *Yes," did the organtzation maks it avalishie to OPUBIOT e
Complels Lhe foliowing table using the warkshests provided in the Scheduls H instnridlens, Do not submit thess worksheols with the Schedule H.
7 __Flnanclal Assistance and Certaln Other Communlty Bensfits at Cost-
Financlal Asslstance and @) fumber of } Parsons o) Tl Ao Daect ROLCY fabs acent of
Mseans-Tested Government Programs | Prowams (optiona) {opticnal) Benafit axpenas revenus benefit expones
a Financlal Assistance at cost (from
Worksheet 1) i 1 1,642 3 629, 483, 3,629 483, 2.39%
b Medicald (from Workshest 3,
coumng) 1 5,655 13,441 631, B,826,693.] 4,614,938,| 3,04%
¢ Costs of other meanstested
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column by ..
€ Total Financisl Assistance and
Means-Testad Government Progams. ... 2 7,297 17,071,114, 8,626,693 8,244 am, 5.43%
Other Benafits
@ Community health
improvement servicos and
community benefit operations
(from Workshestd) =~ = 285,267.] 11,192. 274,075, .18%
1 Hsalth professions education '
(rom Workshests)
o Subsidized health services .
(from Worksheet &) 45,507,590.) 20,083,492.] 29 424,088, 19, 40%
h Research {from Workshset n o
I Gash and Inkind contributions
far community bensfit {from
Worksheets)
i Total.OtherBenefits 48,792,857, 20,094 684, 29,638,173} 19, 58%
. ok _Total. Add lines 7d and 7| 2 7,297 66 863,971, 28,921,377, 37,942,504 25, 01%
332091 10-03-48  EHA For Paperwork Reductlon Act Notice, see the Instructions far Form 990, Schedule H (Form 250) 2013
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Schedule H(Fom990)2013  York Hospital :
x ommunity g Activities Complete this table If the organization conducted any community building activi
tax year, and desctibe In Part VI how its community bullding activities premoted the health of the communities it serves,

ties during the

jﬂ Humber of [Bf Fersons {c)rotm {d) Droct {ef st — (1) Pecamtof
activies or programs | served foptional) community offsetting rovenus comamIRity total axpenss
{eptional} bulding expense building axpense
1 Physical Improvements and housing
2 _Economic development
3 __Communiy support
4 __Environmental improvements
8§  Leadership developmeni and
tralning for communlty members
6 Coalition building
7 Community health improvemant
advocacy
8 Workiorce devalopment .
9  Other
10 Total
Part ] Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collsction Practicos
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yeos | No

t  Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association
Statement No. 167 -

2 Enter the amount of the organization’s bad dabt expense. Explain In Part Vitha

methodology used by the organtzation to estimate thisamount . 2
3 Enterthe estimatad amount of the organization's bad debt expensae attributabla to

patients eligible under the organization’s financial assistance policy. Explain in Part Vi the

methodology used by ihe organization to estimate this amount and the ralionale, if any,

for including this portion of bad debt as community beneftt 3
4 Provide in Part V1 the text of the footnota to the organization’s financial statements thal describes bad debt

expense of the paga number on which this footnots Is contalned In the attachad financial statements.

Section B, Medicare

5  Entertotal revenue received from Medlcara {ncluding DSHendIME) e 1. 8

Enler Medicare allowable costs of oare refating to payments on line 5 6 { 40,799,651,

28,369,287,

3,233,515.)

8
7 Subtractiine § from line 5. This ks the surplus for shostfal) v |-12,430,364,
8  Describa in Part V] the extent to which any shortfall raportad In Iine 7 should be treated as community benefit. '
Also deseribe in Part V] the costing methodology or source used to determine tha amount reported on fine 8.
Chack the box that deseribes the method used:
Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratlo 1 Other
Section C, Collection Practices

@a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax VBT e 9a X
b [f"Yes," did the orgentzation's collection polley that appfied to the largost number of its patianis during the tax year contaln provislons on the
collaction practices to ba fallowed for patlents who are known te guality for financlal assistance? Describa in PatVl e | BB

Rart:iV] Management Compantes and Joint Ventures fowned 1034 of mar by officors, direotors, inustess, kay employess, and physkcians - 966 Instruclons)

(8) Name of entity - (b) Descriptlon of primary (o} Organization’s |(d} Officers, direct- {e} Physlolans’

activity of entity profit % or stock | Ors, trustess, or profit % or
ownership % ;‘%&fgg’gﬁgﬁk stock
ownarship % ownership %
106313 Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 York Hospital 01-0212444 Page 3
‘Part:V:| Facility Information , :
Sectlon A, Hospltal Facllities - g
(st In order of size, from largest to smallest) 2 B 8
HIHE
How many hospital facilities did the organization operate gg £ _§ g ﬁ g
during the tax year? '§ b= ‘g 2l=)E[B]s Fecifity
HEEEAEE R g
Name, address, primary website address, and state license number SIS IS IS ISIE G IS omer {describe) group
1 York Hospital
15 Hospital Drive
York, ME 03909 i
i
XiX X i
J
[
|
I
]
|
|
|
|
!
i
|
332083 10-03-13 Schedule H (Form 990} 2013
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FartVil Faciiity Information (continued)

York Hospital 01-0212444 Page 4

Section B. Fucility Pollcles and Practices .
(Complete & separate Saction 8 for each of the hospital facllities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A}

Name of hospltal facility or facllity reporting group York Hospital

if reporting on Part V, Section B for a single haspltal facility only: line number of
hospltal facility (from Schedula H, Part V, Section A) _ 1

Community Health Neads Assessment (Linss 1 through 8¢ are optional for tax yaars beainning on or before March 23, 2012)

=

1 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facliity conduct a community health

needs assessment (CHNA)? if *No," skip to line @ :

If "Yes," Indicate what the GHNA report dascribes (check all that apply):

a [K' A definttion of the community setved by the hospital facliity
b [X] Demographics of the commnity
c D Existing health care facliities and resources within the eommunity that are avallable to respond to the health nasds
. of tha community
d [X] How data was obtained
s X] The health needs of the community .
1 X3 Pdmary and chronic disease needs and other health Issues of uninsured persons, lowincome persons, and minority
groups
g [E The process for entifying and prioritizing community health needs and servicas to mast the community health needs
h IX] The process for censulting with persons representing the community's interests
T !Z] Information gapa that limit the hospital faclliity's abllity to assass the community's health needs

) X1 other (describe In Section ¢) ' _ .

2 Indicats the tax year the hospital facllity last conduoted s CHNA: 20_2

3 In conducting ite most recent CHNA, did the hospltal fagility taka into account Input from persons who reprasent the broad
interests of the community served by the hospital faclity, Including those with speclal knowledge of or expertisa In public
heafth? If *Yes," desoribe In Sectlon C how tha hospital facliity took Inta account Input from persons who represent the

communly, and ldentity the persons the hospital facilty coneutted .~~~

4 Was the hospital facllity's CHNA conducted with one or mora other hospital faciities? If *Yes,” list the other
- hospital facilitiss In Sectlon C

§ Did the hospital faciity make Its GHNA roport widsly avallable (o the publir
If "Yes," Indicate how the CHNA report was made widsely available (check all that aPpiy):
Hosphtal taclity’s website st us): http: //www.yorkhospital.com/990. agpx

Available upon request from the hosptal facliity
Other (dascribe In Seatlon G)
6 If the hospltal facliity addressed nesds Identified In s most recently conducted CHNA, Indicate how {check all
that apply as of the end of the tax year):
a er Adoption of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the commupity health neads identified
through the CHNA
Execution of the implementation strategy
Participation in the development of a community-wide plan
Participation In the exacution of a community-wide plan
Incluslon of a community benefit section in operatlonal plans
Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs Identified in the CHNA
Prioritization of health needs In its community
Prioritization of services that the hospital {aclity will undertake to meet health nseds in its community
Gther (describe in Saction C)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs Identified in its most recently conducted GHNA? If *No," explain
in Seotlon G which needs It has not addressed and the reasons why It has not addressed such needs
8a Did the organlzation Incur an exclse tax under section 4959 for the hospital faciity’s failure to conduct a CHNA
as required by section SOUNIN? ..o
bif "Yes" to line 8a, did the organization fils Form 4720 to teport the section 4959 exclse 1ax?

a

b Other wobsite (st url);
¢

d

(MU

o 1f "Yes" to tne 8b, what is the total amount of saction 4959 excise tax the organtzaflon reported on Form 4720
for all of s hospital faclliies? $

332004 10.03-13

41
13230512 793251 85585-446 2013.05080 York Hospital

Schedule H{Form 990) 205

85585-01




Scheduls H (Form 990) 2013 York Hospital 01-0212444 pages_
FartV, | Facility Information 4,4 .- n  York Ho spital
Financlal Assistance Policy’ ) j
Did the hospital facility have In place during the tax year a written financlal assistance policy that:
9 Explainad eligibliity criteria for fnanclal assistance, and whether such asslstance Includes free or discounted care?
10 Used federal poverty gukdalings {FPG) to determing sligibllity for providing free care?
It "Yes," indicate the FPG family incoma iimit for eligiblity for fres care: 200 o
If "No." explain In Section G the criteria the hospltal faclity used, ,
11 Used FPG to determine ellgibiity for providing discounted care?
If "Yes," Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for diseounted care: %
If "No," explain in Section G the citteria the hospitat facility used.
Explained the basls for caloulating amounts charged topatients?
If *Yes," indioate the factors used In detemining such amounts (chack all that apply):
Incoma level
Asszet level
Medical Indigsncy
Insurance status
Uninsured discount
Medicald/Madicare
Stats regulation
Resldency
] Other {describe in Section )
13 Explained the method for applying for financiel assistence? . .
14 included measures to publicize the polioy within the community ssrved by the hospital facility?
H ™Yes," indicate how the hospital facliity publiclzed the policy (check all that apply):
The polloy was posted on the hospital facilty's webslte
The policy was attached to bhling Invoices
The policy was posted in tha hospftal facility's emergency rooms or waiting rooms
The policy was posted In the hospital faoility’s admisslons offices
The palicy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility
The polioy was avaliable on request
_8 [XT otherdescribs in Section ¢)
Billing and Collectlons
16 Did tho hospital facfty have In place during the tax year a soparate bllling and colleotions policy, or a wiiiten financlal
assistance palicy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital faciity may take upon notpayment? |
16 Check all of ths following actions against an individual that were parmitted under the hospial facllity’s policles during the tax
year before making reasonable efforts to determineg the individual's aliglbllity under the facjﬁty's FAP:
Reporting to credit agency
Lawsuits
Llens on residences
8ody attachments
Other simifar actions (describe In Section C)
17 Did the hospltal faclity or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before making
reasonable efforts to determine the Individual's eligibliity under the faciiity’s FAP?
If "Yes," check all actions In which the hospital faclity or a third party engaged:

Yos | N

s
n

LODOO00k

SNSIEINS

- 00 To

e o0 oo

a Reporting to credit agency

by Lawsuits

¢ Liens on resldences

d Body attachments

[ Other simtlar actions (describe In Seation G}
332005
10-03-13
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 York Hospital 01-0212444 p

Facility Informatlon gontinzeq)  York Hogpital

age g

18 Indizate which sfforts the hospital facllity made before Initiating any of the actions Ested In fina 17 {check all that

ar:&ryj:
8 Notified Individuals of the financlal assistance polley on admission
Notified individuals of tha financial assistance policy prior to discharge

b
c Notified individuals of the financlal assistance potoy in communications with the individuals regarding the Individuals’ bilis
d

Documented its determination of whethar individuals ware eligible for financlal asslstance under the hospital facility's
financlal assistance policy
] Other {describe in Section C)

Polloy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

18 Did the hospial !aél!ity have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency médica! care that requlirss the
hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency madical conditions to individuals regardiess of thefr
elighbility under the hospital facility's financial assistance polio : ;

if *No," indloate why:

a Tha hospltal facity did not provide care for any emsrgency medlcal conditions
b D The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing
o

The hospital factity limited who was eligibie to recelve care for emargency medlcal conditions {dascribe in Saction G
d_L 1 other describe in Section ¢)

Yea | No

Charges to Individuals Eligihle for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-E_IIgjLeIndeuals)

20 indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-gligihle
individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.
a The hospital faclity used its lowest negotiated commerclal Insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts
that can be charged .
b l:j The hospitel iachity used the averags of lts three lowest negotiated commerclal Insurance rates when caleulating
the maximum amounts that can be charged
c [ The hospltal facllity used the Madicare rates when caleulating the maximum amounts that can be charged
d [X] oter (desoribe in Section ¢y 7
21 During the tax year, did the hospltal faclity charge any FAP-gligible Individual to whom the hospital faclity provided

emergency or ather medically necessary servioes more than the amou nts generally billed to Individuals who had
Insurance covering such care?
IF "Yes," explain in Section C.

22 During the tax year, tild the hospttal facliity charge any FAP-eligible Individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any

o OIEALD B IYHEIY ...ttt eeesosososeo e 22| J|X
if "Yes," explain In Section C.
Scheduls H (Form 990) 2013
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Scheduls H Form 950} 2013 York Hospital 01-0212444 Page 7
[PactV] Facility Information (continueq)
Section C. Supplementa! Information for Part V, Sectlon B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines 1], 3, 4, 5d, Bi, 7,10, 11,

121, 149, 18e, 176, 188, 190,194, 204, 21, and 22. If appilcable, provide separate descriptions for each facllity in a facllity reporting group,
dsslgnated by “Faclliity A, * *Facility B,” etc. :

York Hospital:

Part V, Section B, Line 13j: A shared vision of a healthy Southern York

County; socio-economic characteristics by town, and a community themes and

strengthg assessment.

York Hogpital:

Part V, Section B, Line 3: Between March and June 2013, York Hospital

- undertook a COmmunity health needs assessment (CHNA) to identify the

health needs of those living in the Hospital's entire service area. The

Hospital worked together with Choose To Be Healthy (CTBH), a community

health coalition with a membership purposefully comprised of those

repregsenting diverse community sectors, such as education, health care,

business, municipalities, law enforcement, etc, A task force of community

members representative of the gervice area led and formed the assessment.

Care was taken to inclﬁde task force members who represent those

populations within the service area with poorer health ocutcomes, includiqg_

low-income families, the elderly, and the mentally ill. The task force

met monthly, or more frequently, to oversee every facet of conducting the

CHNA. Organizations and group members consulted include:

~York Hospital's Leader for Emergency Care

~-Counseling Services, Inc. and Choose to Be Healthy Coalition

—York community members

-York Hospital Trustees

~York community activist and local writer

~Public Health Foundation

332087 10-03-18 Schaduls H{Form 980) 2013
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Schedule H(Form 990} 2013 York Hospital 01-0212444 pagey
rartV: | Facllity Information continued)
Seoﬂon C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Sectlon B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Sectlon B, lines 15, 3,4,5d, 61,7, 10, 11,

12i, 149, 16e, 17, 18s, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22, |f applicable, provide separate descriptions for each tacility in a facilty reporting group,
designated by "Facility A, * *Facility B, atc.

-Eliot community member

~York County Community Action Corporation, Inc,

~Southern Maine Area Agency on Aging

York Hospital:

Part V, Section B, Line 7: Although identified as a need, the issue of

childhood obesity was not chosen as an objective to address by the

Hospital. Thig issue is currently being addressed by the York Distriet

Public Health Council's Obesity Prevention Committee which is funded with

a federal community transformation grant. Also, although identified as a

need, the issue of adolescent alcohol and drug abuse wag not chosen as an

objective to address as this issue is being addressed by the Choose to Be

Healthy Coalition's drug free community grant activities. The Hospital

supports and c¢losely collaborates with both the community transformation

grant and the drug free community grant activities with staff time and

other hospital resources.

York Hogpital:

Part V, Section B, Line 11: For FY 2014, the Hospital offered an 18%

discount to self-pay patients and a HELP Financial Assistance Program

offered to patients that had no insurance or were underinsured. Reduction

of their hospital bills was based on household income and the amount owed.

York Hogpital:

332007 10-03-13 Schedule H (Form 980) 2013
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Schedule H Form990) 2013 York Hospital 01-0212444 pagey
[PartV.] Facility Information continved)
Section C. Supplemental Information f6r Part V, Section B, Provide desariptions required for Pait V, Section 8, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5d, 6, 7,10, 11,

121, 14gq, 16e, 170, 186, 196, 194, 204, 21, and 22. {f applicable, proviie separate descriptions for each facllity in a faciily reporiing group,
designated by “Facility A, * *Faclity B," etc. .

Part V, Section B, Line l4g: The patients’ billing statement lists the

phone number and website address to use for more information regarding the

Financial Assistance Program.

York Hosgpital:

Part V, Section B, Line 20d: The Hogpital provides services at no charge

to patients who are eligible under the financial aid policy.

332097 10-03-13 ) Schadule H {Form 990) 2013
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Schedu!e H {Form 990) 2013 York Hospital

01-0212444 pages

Part.V#| Facility Information continued)

Sectlon D. Other Health Care Fasilities That Are Not Licensed, Registerad, or Similariy Recognized as a Hospital Faollity

(iist in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospﬂal health care faciities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address

Type oi Faclity {describe)

1 York Hospital at Long Sands

__127 Long Sands Road

—_York, ME 03909

Surgical

2 Wells Medical Services

112-114 Sanford Road

Wwells, ME 04090

General Medical

General Medical

Surgipal

3 South Berwick Medical Services

57 Portland Street

South Berwick, ME 03908

General Medical

Surgical

-4 Berwick Medical Services

4 Dana Drive

Berwick, ME 03901

General Medical

Surgical

5 Kittery Medical Services

75 U.8. Route 1

Kittery , ME 03904

General Medical

~Burgical

6 York Outpatient Physical Therapy

16 Long Sands Road

York, ME 03909

General Medical

& Surgical

7 Kittery Medical Services

35 Walker Street

Kittery , ME (3904

General Medical

& Surgical

8 North Berwick Medical Services

23 Wells Street

General Medical

& Surgical.

North Berwick, ME 03006

332008
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Part.Vl | Supplemental Information

Provids the following information.

1 Required descriptions, Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, Ba, and 7; Part I and Part 1), iines 2, 3, 4,8and
Ob. .

2 Needs asssssment. Describe how the organization assessss the health care neads of the communities it saives, in addition to any
GHNAs raported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of elgibllity for asslstance. Dascribs how the organization Informs and educates patients and persons who may be blled
for patient care ahout their aligibifity for assistance under federal, state, or logal governmsnt programs or under the organization’s financlal
asslslance policy.

4 . Commurity information. Dascribs the community the organtzation serves, taking into account the geographlo area and demographle
constituents it serves,

& Promotlon of communiiy health. Provide any other information Important to describing how the organizatlon's hosphal facilities or other health
care facilitles further its axempt purpose by promoting the health of the commun tty (8.9.. open medical staff, community board, use of surplug
funds, etc.).

6 Affillated haalth care system., If the organization Is pant of an affiliated heahh care system, describe the respactive roles of the organization
and ts affifates in promoting the heatth of the communitias served.

7 Statefiiing of community benefit report. f applicabls, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organtzation, files a
community benefit repor, :

Part I, Line 3¢:

For FY 2014, the Hospital offered an 18% discount to gsalf-pay

patients and a HELP Financial Asgistance Program offered to patients that

had no insurance or were underinsured. Reduction‘of their hospital bills

wag based on household income and the amount owed.

Part I, Line 7:

York Hospital has several hospital clinical services and

hospital-owned physician practices. Per instructions for IRS Form 990,

Schedule H, Worksheet 6, organizations may include any applicable

physician practice that the Hogspital subsidizes (i.e., operates at a loss)

in the completing-of Schedule H. Thexeforé, the Hospital has included the

following hospital clinical services and hospital-owned phygician

bractices that operate at a loss {i.e., are subsidized by the Hospital)

and_the associated costs of thege practices:

a. Diabetes Education

b. Berwick Walk-In Clinic

C. Kittery Family Practice

332099 10-03-13 i chadu
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d. Emergency Room (the Hospital has ER facilities located at the main

hogpital campus and also in Wells)

e. Home Health Agency

f. Chemical Dependency Clinic

g. OB/GYN Practice

h, Wells Walk-In

i. Rheumatology Practice

j. Neurology Practice

k. Orthopedics Practice

1. Urclogy Practice

m. Physical Therapy Practice

n. Pulmonary Practice

0. Great Works Family Practice

D. Wells Primary Care

g. York Plastic Surgery Practice

r. York Family Practice

8. Webhannet Internal Medicine Practice

t. Pediatric Practice

L. Endocrinology Clinic

V. Surgical Associates

Ww. North Berwick Family Practice

X. Cardiology Practice

Y. Kittery Walk-In

The above-listed hospital clinical services and hospital-owned physician

practices have a comﬁunity benefit (i.e. aggregate loss or gubsidy from

the Hospital) of approximately $29.4 million. In addition, the community

benefit does not take into account bad debtg, charity care, or contractual

sa5071 . _ Schedule H (Form 990)
08-13-13
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adjustments. Thus, this community benefit of approximately $29.4 million

is a conservative figure that reconciles to the community benefit reported

on_ IRS Form 990, Schedule H, Part I, Line 7g, Column e.

Form 990, Schedule H instructions/gquidance contains a template (Worksheet

2) that may be used to determine the overall cost to charge ratio that

could be appiied'throughout Schedule H in order to convert charges to

cost. Where applicable, the Hospital has utilized Worksheet 2 for various

calculations. The only areas where Worksheet 2 was not utilized for Part

1, Line 7 were the following:

a. Schedule H Workshest 6, Subsidized Health Services (the supporting

worksheet for Part T, Line 7g), the Hospital did not utilize Worksheet_2

when calculating the percentage used when determining the profit/loss of

each hospital clinical service and hospital-owned physician practice. 1In

addition, when compiling the subsidized hospital clinical services and

hospital—owngd physlclan practices listed in lc¢ above, the Hospital

utilized the actual estimated costs on the modified Medicare cost report

instead of applying the Worksheet 2 cost to charge percentage.

b. Schedule H Worksheet 3, Unreimbursed Medicaid and Other Means Tested

Government Programs (the gupporting schedule for Part I, Lines 7b and 7c¢),

and Worksheet 6, Medicaid Allowable Costs for Subsidized Health Services,

ligted in line lc above (which is part of the line 7g costs). The Hospital

did not utilize the Worksheet 2 percentage when calculating the Medicaid

allowable coat. Instead, the Hospital utilized the actual Medicaid filed

cogt report for the allowable costs.

Schadule H {(Form 990}
azza71
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Part I, Line 7, Column (f)}:

The Bad Debt expense included on Form 990, Part IX, Line 25(A),

but subtracted for purposes of calculating the percentage in

this column is § 7,509,170.

Part II, Community Building Activitiess

Not Applicable

Part III, Line 2:

The Hospital estimated the bad debt expense at cost by

utilizing_the cost to charge ratio per Worksheet 2 multiplied by the

provision for uncollectible accounts per the financial statements. See

explanation for Part III, Line 4 for more informatiom.

Part III, Line 4:

The allowance for uncollectible accounts is provided based on

an analysis by management of the collectébility of outstanding balances.

Management considers the age of outstanding balances and past collection

efforts in determining the allowance for uncollectible accounts. Accounts

deemed uncollectible are charged off against the established allowance.

Services rendered to individuals from whom payment is expected and

ultimately not received are written off and included as part of the

provision for uncollectible accounts.

Part III, Line 8:

Form 990, Schedule H instructions/guidance contains a

template (Worksheet 2) that may be used to determine the overall cost to
’ Schedule H (Form 260}

332071
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charge ratio that could be applied throughout Schedule H in order to

convert charges to cost. Where applicable, the Hoepital has utilized

Worksheet 2 for various calculations. The only areas where Worksheet 2

was not utilizgd for Part III, Line 8 was Schedule H, Worksheet B, Line 2

& 6, Medicare Allowable Coets and Payments Related to Subsidized Health

Services. The Hospital utilized the Medicare cost report estimated cost

and payment for these services.

The Hospital believes that its hospital clinical services, hogpital-owned

physician practices, emergency room, and home health agency listed above

should bhe congidered a _community benefit, as community members benefit by

having easy access to these services, facilities, and programs which are

both offered and subsidized. These facilities and programs are offered and

thus subsidized through the Hospital.

Part III, Line 9b:

Not applicable.

Part VI, Line 2:

During the year, the Hospital focused on three goals

identified in its Community Health Needs Assessment: lowering the

percentage of overweight and obese individuals in the service area;

implementing Screening, Brief Intervention, and Referral to Treatment

i (SBIRT) to reduce the rate of chronic drinking and drug abuse; and

promoting York Hospital's tobacco cegsation services by advertising the

Maine Tobacco Helpline through all physician practices and hospital

i locationg.

Schedule H (Form 850
3322711
#48-13-13
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Obeaity Geal:

-Continue to partner with Choose to be Healthy Coalition to create

policies and community enviromments that promote community resources for

physical activity and health nutrition (Ongoing).

~-Develop a Health Weight Program or bring healthy weight management to the

Hogpital service area {(July-Dec 2014).

-Pilot the Health Weight Program with York Hospital employees (Jan-June
2015)

~Expand the Program to community members (Jul-Dec 2015 and Jan-June 2016).

Alcohol and Drug Usage Goal:

-Conduct a continuing education unit presentation to York Hogpital medical

providers (July 2014)

-Pilot the implementation of the screening and referral tool in at least

one family practice {(January 2015)

-Introduce the implementation of SBIRT to the Emergency Department

{(Jan-June 2015).

—Expand implementation to all other family practices (Jul 2015-June 2016).

Pobacco Usage Goal:

-Provide 6ontinuing medical education for physician staff regarding the

Hogpital's tobacco cessation services and the Maine Tobacco Helpline (Oct .

2014-June 2015).

~Provide Hospital and practice staff training through the Center for

Tobacco Independence (May-November 2015}.

-Promote resources on Choose To Be Healthy Coalition websites (Ongoing).

~Join with Public Health Partnere to publicize the 50th anniversary of the

Surgeon General's report on the serious health effects of smoking

Schedule H (Form 990}
332271
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{Jul-13-June 14).

-Implement EMR changes to help support the use of brief interventions and

referrals for tobacco users {Jan-June 2015).

Part VI, Line 3:

The patients' billing statement lists the phone number and

website address to use for more information regarding the Financial

Assiptance Program. The York Hospital Assistance Program guidelines are

posted at patient registration areag. The York Hospital Financial

Assistance Program is set forth on the Hospital's website.

Part VI, Line 4:

York Hospitai's primary service area includes the following

communities in Southern York County Maine: Berwick, Eliot, Kittery, North

Berwick, Ogunqguit, South Berwick, Wells, and York. The Hogpital's

secondary service area includes: Kennebunk and Lebanon, Maine, and

Portsmouth, Dover, Rollinsford, and Somersworth, New Hampshire.

Approximately 6% of York Hospital patients utilize Medicaid and

approximately 50% of York Hospital patients utilize Medicare. According

to the United States Census Bureau, in 2014, 9.7% of York County Residents

lived in poverty {(http://www.census.gov/).

Part VI, Line 5:

The board of trustees is made up of members from all

communities served by York Hospital. All medical staff are eligible to

participate if they meet privileging criteria. All hospital profits are

reinvested in the facilities, equipment and services for the communities.

Schedule H {Form 80}
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Part VI, Liner 61

Not Applicablé

Part VI, Line 7, List of States Receiving Community Benefit Report:

ME
Schedule H (Form 990)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Trustees
York Hospital

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of York Haospital (the Hospital), which comprise the
balance sheets as of June 30, 20314 and 2013, and the related statements of operations and changes in net
assets and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statemenis

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these finencial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial stafements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence nbout the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the anditor’s judgment; including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk asscssments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentatton of the financial statements in order fo demgn audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control, Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management

as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion,

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial

- position of the Hospital as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the results of its operations, changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America,
! }4/
st | e ot

- Portland, Maine ' Limited Liability Company
QOctober 24, 2014

Baker Newman & Neyes, LLC
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YORK HOSPITAL
BALANCE SHEETS

June 30, 2014 and 2013

ASSETS
2014 2013
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,218578 § 238,800
Accounts receivable, less aliowance for uncollectible accounts of
approximately $3,692,000 and $4,413,000 in 2013 22,254,601 22,816,269
Other receivables 108,072 564,839
Inventories 3,434,214 3,408,904
Prepaid expensss and other current assets 1,184,975 1,150,659
Estimated third-party payor settlements (note 3) - 1,610,865
Trustee held funds (notes 4 and 7) 1,685,735 1,784,753
Total current assets 29,886,175 31,575,179
" Bond issuance costs, less amortization 152,024 178,494
Investments in marketable securities (nofe 5) 29,387,005 25,174,008
Temporarily restricted assets (note 5) : 7,621,004 6,507,861
Parinanently restricted assets {note 5) ' 3,275,471 2,879,524
Other investments (note 10) 408,134 268,454
Assets held on behalf of third-party {notes 5 and 8) 1,077,556 926,101
Property, plant and equipment {note 7): )
Land and improvements ' , 8,156,639 8,156,639
Buildings 60,989,842 58,850,481
Equipment 46,596,340 45,606,782
Construction in progress 1.395.429 1,476,941
- 117,138,250 114,090,843
Less allowances for depreciation {69,180,598) (65,853.003)
' 47957,652  _48,237.840
Total assets $119,765,021 $115.747,461




1JABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and acerued expenses
Accrued payroll and amounts withheld
Accrued interest payable
Estimated third-party payor seitiements (note 3)
Current portion of long-term obligations
Total current liabilities
Long-term obligations, less current portion (note 7)
Long-term pension and other obligations (note 10)
Assets held on behalf of third-party (note 8)
Total liabilities
Commitments and contingencies {notes 7, 10 and 11)
Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted (note 6)

Permanently restricted (note 6) -

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes,

014 2013
$ 8909451 § 7,249,097
6,535,402 6,612,286
356,436 381,079

72,122 -

1,542,382 - __1.602.301
17,415,793 15,844,763
17,125,493 18,708,628
5,673,108 7,536,793
1,077,556 926,101
41,291,950 43,016,285
67,576,596 63,343,791
7,621,004 6,507,861
3275471 2,879,524
78,473,071 72,731,176
$119.765,021 $115.747.461




YORK HOSPITAL
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

: 2014 2013
Unrestricted revenues, gains and other support:
Net patient service revenues (net of contractual A
allowances and discounts) {note 9) $152,289,993  $154,702,227
Provision for uncollectible accounts (7.509.170) {1.730.859)
Net patient service revenues, less provision
for uncoflectible accounts 144,780,823 146,971,368
Other revenue (note 3) 3,730,412 4,679,383
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations 240,735 257,115
Total revenues, gains and other support 148,751,970 151,907,368
Expenses:
Homecare ' 3,265,146 2,772,614
Women, infant and kids 5,851,963 5,666,588
Cardiovascular care : 11,096,459 11,172,960
Diagnostic lab 6,016,985 6,165,701
Diagnostic imaging 6,434,588 5,768,573
Oncology and breast care 11,374,097 10,853,218
Wound care 1,148,162 1,250,960
Surgery and special procedures 16,468,245 21,798,776
Rehabilitative care 4,475,894 4,599,907
Integrated medicine 34,891,117 33,117,845
Patient quality and safety 783,412 533,010
- Pharmaceutical care 11,290,258 10,744,494
Care acbess 4,253,558 4,588,392
MyHealth@Wells ' 475,009 619,327
MyHealth@Berwick 646,287 664,598
MyHealth@XKittery - 808,108 803,453
. Friendraising 4,732,185 5,656,283
Other expenses 1,081,735 1,078,443
Administrative operations : 11,146,936 10,968,032
Financial care 10,597,423 10,323,659
Health care provider tax (note 3} 3,857,440 3,503,004
Interest 890,935 956,842
Total expenses 151,586,182 153,607,184
Operating loss {2,834,212)  (1,699,316)
Qther income (expenses);
Recognized gain in fair value of investments (note 5) 3,853,798 3,012,742
Unrestricted contributions 198,540 502,964
{nvestment and other income 37,383 11,465
Gain {loss) on disposal of property, plant and equipment 3.292 (3.397)
Total other income {expenses) 4,093,013 3,523,714
Excess of revenues over expenses 1,258,801 1,824,458

Continued next page.




YORK HOSPITAL

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

014 2013
Unrestricted net assets (continued):
Excess of revenues over expenses ‘ $ 1,258,801 $ 1,824,458
Net assets released for property, plant and equipment 82,574 659,348
Adjustment to long-term pension obligations (note 10) 2,891,430 2,661,579
Increase in unrestricted net assets 4,232,805 5,145,385
Temporarily restricted net assets:
fivwwestment income 88,116 95,364
Net realized gain on investments _ 561,596 160,412
Donations 326,240 669,672
Income and gains transferred from permanently restricted 79,140 71,393
Net assets released from restrictions (323,309) (916,463)
Change in net unrealized gains on investments 381,360 475919
Increase in temporarily restricted not assets 1,113,143 556,297
Permanently restricted nef assets:
Investment income 37,325 41,033
Net realized gain on investments : 275,618 65,608
Income and gains transferred to temporarily restricted {(79,140) (71,393)
Income and gains transferred to unrestricted {21,962) (14,150}
Change in nef unrealized gains on investments 184,106 240,189
~ Increase in permanently restricted net assets 395,947 261,287
Increase in net assets ' 5,741,895 5,962,969
Net assets beginning of year 72,731,176 60,768,207
Net assets end of year $.78473071  $_72.331.176

See accompanying notes.




YORK HOSPITAL
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets
to net cash provided (used) by operating activities;
Depreciation and amortization
Resiricted donations and investment income
Change in minimum pension liability
Change in net realized and unrealized gains on mvestmcnts
‘Accretion of bond premium
Loss on disposal of property, piant and equipment
Changes in operating assets and liabilities;
Accounts receivable, net
Other receivables and inventories
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Accounts payable and accrued sxpenses
Accrued payroll and amounts withheld
Deferred compensation plans ‘
Estimated third-parfy payor seitlements
Accrued interest payable
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Additions to property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of investinents

Proceeds from sales of investments

Assets held on behalf of third party

-Trustee held funds

Change in other investments

Net cash used by investing aclivities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt
Proceeds from restricted donations and restricted investment income
Assets held on behalf of third party
Repayment of lang-term obligations
Debt issuance costs
Net cash (used) provided by financing activities

Net increase {decreass) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
Supplemental disclosure of noncash activities:
Purchases of property, plant and equipment in

accounts payable and acerued expenses

See accompanying notes.

2014

2013

$ 5,741,895 § 5,962,969

4,659,213 4,927,202
(451,681) (806,069)
(1964,689)  (2,823,451)
(5256,478)  (3,954,870)
(28,286) (28,287)
(3,292) 3,397
561,668  (2,797,296)
431,457 35,681
(34,316) (118,044)
(36,494) (646,677}
(76,884) 18,835
101,004 149,212
1,682,087  (1,810,330)
(24.643) (23,545)
5301461 (1,891,273)
(2,662,451)  (4,005,013)
10,036 799,615
(24,573,524)  (13,801,088)
24,029,379 16,143,075
(151,455) (38,429)
99,018 (51,534)
(139,680) 50,787
(3,388,677) (902,587)
- 2,500,000
530,217 1,133,506
151,455 38,429
(1,614,768)  (1,498,349)
- (12.014)
(933,006) _ 2,161,572
979,688 (632,288)
238,890 871,178
$_1.218578 $__238.890
$_1.696.848 % =




-YORK HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2014 and 2013

Organization

York Hospital (the Hospital} is a not-for-profit health care center established to provide health care
services to the York County area. The Hospital also offers services in Wells, Kittery, Berwick, North
Berwick and South Berwick, provides both inpatient and outpatient acute services and has 79 licensed
acute beds. To better define the philosophy of the Hospital in providing health care services, the
Board of Trustees and Hospital management have developed a Mission Statement which is as follows:

Mission Statement

We are committed to providing exceptional care to our patients and their families. All our efforts
must be thoughtful, kind and loving,

We-are dedicated to creating and nurtuting a fabric of compassionate relationships among; physicians,
care givers, patients and families to offer sensitive, understandable, high quality medical care
experiences,

We recognize our responsibility to serve all in our community as they are the ultimate judge of how
well we listen, respond and care,

Community Service

The Hospital completes its mission in serving the community in many different ways, some direct and
measurable, while others are less tangible in nature although not any less important,

in accordance with the mission of the Hospital, it is the intent of the Hospital to provide exceptional

~care to all of its patients, No person shall be. denied medically necessary seivices regardless of their

ability to pay. In order to assute this service to the community, the Hospital has established certain
policies to define charity services which are based upon recognized poverty income levels established
by the federal government. The Hospital has adopted a more lenient policy by recognizing eligibility
for charity care services at or below 200% of the federal poverty guidelines.

The Hospital maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care it provides. These
records include the amount of charges foregone for services and supplies furnished under its charity

-care policy.




YORK HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2014 and 2013

Accounting Policies

The accounting policies that affect the more significant elements of the financial statements of the
Hospital are summarized below:

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and- liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Aotual
vesults could differ from those estimates. The more significant areas which are affected by the use of
estimates include the allowance for uncollectible accounts, reserves for seif-insurance and estimated
third-party payor settlements,

Concenfration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments which subject the Hospital to credit risk consist of cash equivalents, accounts
receivable and investments. The risk with respect to cash equivalents is minimized by the Hospital's
policy of investing in financial instruments with short-term maturities issued by highly rated financial
institutions, The Hospital maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed
federally insured limits, The Hospital has not experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it
is not exposed to any significant risk at June 30, 2014, Net accounts receivabie represent net

- receivables from patients and third-party payors for services provided by the Hospital. Patient
accounts receivable from government-related programs comprised 54% and 52% of receivables at
June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The Hospital's investments consist of diversified investment
securities and, while subject to market risk, do not represent any significant concentrations in any
sectors,

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Hospital at
amounts different from its established rates, Payment arrangements include prospectively determined
rates per discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges and per diem payments. Net patient service
revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors and others
for setvices rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement agreements
with third-party payors. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the
related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final setilements ave dotermined.
Changes in these estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the year in which they occur.

Services rendered to individuals from whom payment is expected and ultimately not received are
written off and included as part of the provision for uncollectible accounts.

Aciivities directly associated with services related to acute and ancillary care services are considered
to be operating activities and are inciuded as patient service revenue. Revenue which is not related to
patient medical care and which is normal to the day-to-day operations of the Hospital is included in
other revenue. '




YORK HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2014 and 2013

Accounting Policies (Continued)

Charity Care

The Hospital provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under ifs charity care policy without
charge or at amounts less than its established rates, Because the Hospital does not pursue collection
of amounts determined to qualify as charity care, they are not reported as revenue.

Charity care is measured based on services provided at established rates but is not inciuded in net
patient service revenue. Costs and expenses incurred in providing these services are included in
operating expenses. The Hospital determines the costs associated with providing charity care by
caleniating a ratio of cost to gross charges, and then multiplying that ratio by the gross uncompensated
charges associated with providing care to patients eligible for free care. Under this methodology, the
estimated costs of caring for charity care patients for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 were
approximately $3,840,000 and $3,825,000, respectively.

Excess of Revenues Over Expenses

The statement of operations and changes in net assets includes excess of revenues over expenses.
Changes in unresiricted net assets which are excluded from excess of revenues over expenses,
consistent with industry practice, include the adjustment to long-term pension obligations, and net
assets released for property, plant and equipment. '

Cuash and Cash Equivalents

Al highly liquid savings deposits and investménts with maturities of three months or tess when
purchased are considered to be cash equivalents,

Accounts Receivable and the Allowance for Uncollectible Accounis

Accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for uncollectible accounts, In evaluating the
collectibility of accounts receivable, the Hospital analyzes ifs past history and identifies trends for
each of its major payor sources of revenue lo estimate the appropriate allowance for uncollectible
accounts and provision for uncollectible accounts. Management regularly reviews data about these
major payor sources of revenue in evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for uncolleciible
accounts. For receivables associated with services pravided to patients who have third-party coverage,
the [ospital analyzes contractually due amounts and provides an allowance for uncollectible accounts
and a provision for uncollectible accounts, if necessary (for example, for expected uncollectible
deductibles and copayments on accounts for which the third-party payor has not yet paid, or for payors
who are known to be having financial difficulties that make the realization of amounts due unlikely).
For receivables associated with self-pay patients (which includes both patients without insurance and
patients with deductible and copayment balances due for which third-party coverage exists for part of
the bill), the Hospital records a provision for uncollectible accounts in the period of service on the
basis of its past experience, which indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay the
-portion of their bill for which they are financially responsible. The difference between the standard
rates {or the discounted rates if negotiated) and the amounts actually collected after all reasonable
callection efforts have been exhausted is charged off against the allowance for uncollectible accounts.
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June 30, 2014 and 2013

Accounnting Policies (Continued)

The Hospital's allowance for uncollectible accounts for gross patients accounts receivable was
approximately 7% and 9% at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The Hospital's provision for
uncollectible accounts was $7,509,170 in 2014 and $7,730,859 in 2013,

Investments

All investments which are publicly traded are measured at fair market value based on market
quotations, Other securities for which no such quotations or valuations are readily available are
carried at estimated fair value, '

Investiments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rafe, credit, and overall market
volatility. As such, it is reasonably possible that changes in the values of investments will occur in the
near ferm and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the balance sheets,
statements of operations, and changes in net assets.

Investment income or loss, including realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments, interest
and dividends, is included in the excess of revenues over expenses unless the income or loss is
restricted by donor or law. Realized gains or losses on the sale of invesiment securities are
determined by the specific identification method.

Investment income earned on unrestricted investments is reported as nonoperating gains. Investment
income on restricted investments is reported as nonoperating gains unless specifically restricted by the
donor or state law, in which case it is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted
net assets, ’

Investments in nonmarketable investments are generally carried at fair value estimated by management
based on fair values provided by external investment managers, The Hospital reviews and evaluates
the valuations provided by the investinent managers and believes that these valuations are a reasonable
estimate of fair value at June 30, 2014, but are subject to uncertainty and, therefore, may differ from
the value that would have been used had a ready market for the investments existed and such
differences could be material. The amount of gain or loss associated with these investments is
reflected in the accompanying financial statements based on information provided by the management
of the fund, The Hospital believes that the carrying amount of its nonmarketable investments of
$7,172,238 is a reasonable estimate of fair value as of June 30, 2014 (Note 5),

Inventories
Inventories of supplies and pharmaceuticals are carried at average cost.

Bond Issuance Cosis

Bond issuance costs represent costs incurred in connection with debt related to Maine Health and
Higher Educational Facilities Authority (MHHEFA) revenue bonds and are being amortized over the
terms of the bonds based upoen the bonds outstanding method,

0
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June 30, 2014 and 2013

Accounting Policies (Continued)

Other Investments

Other investments primarily represent intercsts in certain real estate not used for Hospital operating
purposes. ‘

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost or at fair value at the date of donation. The Hospital's
policy is fo capitalize expenditures for major improvements and additions and charge mainfenance and
repairs currently for expenditures which do not extend the useful lives of the related assets.
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method in a manner which is intended to amortize the
cost of the assets over their estimated useful lives. Assets which have been purchased but not yet
placed in service are included in construction in progress and no depreciation expense is recorded.

Temporarily and Permanently Resiricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those assets whose use by the Hospital has been limited by
donors 10 a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by
donors to be maintained by the Hospital in perpstuity.

Donor-Restricted Gifis

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to the Hospital are reported at fair value at the
date the promise is received. The gifis are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted
support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a
donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported
in the statement of operations and changes in net assets as net assets released from restrictions.
Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are
reported as unrestricted contributions in the accompanying financial statements.

Pension Plans

The Hospital sponsors a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan which cavered substantially all
employees through December 31, 2008, the date the plan was frozen. The Hospital's funding policy is
to contribute annually at a rate intended to provide for the cost of benefits earned during the year. The
plan benefits are based on years of service and the employee's career average compensation during
employment, The Hospital had met its funding requirement in 2014 and 2013,

The Hospital aiso sponsors a defined contribution 401{k) plan available to all emplayees. Employee
contributions under the 401(k) plan are matched up to a maximum of 7% of the employee's current
year compensation. Employer contributions in the 401(k) vest immediately. Total expense for the
Hospital under the 401(k) plan was approximately $1,010,000 and 81,135,000 for the years ended
June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, The Hospital's policy under the defined contribution plan is to
recognize expense as incurred and fund its portion of amounts due under the plan on a current basis,

il
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Accounting Policies (Continued)

Self-Insured Programs

The Hospitai self-insures its unemployment risk and employee health benefits, The Hospital has
estimated and recorded its obligations under these programs. As experience develops, any deviations
from estimated amounts will be recorded in current operations. Stop-loss insurance coverage on an
individual claims basis is in effect for the employee health benefits which mitigates the Hospital's
exposure Lo loss, however, the Hospital has not obtained aggregaie stop-loss insurance coverage.

Total expense for health benefits was approximately $7,819,000 and $9,516,000 in 2014 and 2013,
respectively, of which approximately $5,810,000 and $5,585,000, respectively, represented services
rendered by the Hospital for which revenue was recorded.

The Hospital also participates in a worker's compensation insurance plan through an industry
cooperative. Current funding levels are considered to be adequate to meet future claims. Excess

insurance has been purchased to mitigate the cooperative's exposure on an aggregate and individual
basis. ‘

Advertising Expense

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and total approximately $446,000 and $582,000 in fiscal
2014 and 2013, respectively.

Income Taxes

The Hospital is a not-for-profit corporation and is tax-exempt under Section 501(e)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code.

Tax-exempt organizations could be required to record an obligation for income taxes as the result of a
tax position they have historically taken on various tax exposure items including unrelated business
income or tax status. Under guidance issued by the Financial Agcounting Standards Board, assets and
liabilities are established for uncertain tax positions taken or positions expected to be taken in income
tax returns when such positions are judged to not meet the "more-likely-than-not" threshold, based
upon the technical merits of the position. Estimated interest and penalties, if applicable, related to
uncertain fax positions are included as a component of income tax expense, The Hospital has
evaluated the positions taken on its filed tax returns. The Hospital has concluded no uncertain income
tax positions exist at June 30, 2014, The Hospital's tax years from 2011 through 2014 are open and
subject to examination.

Reelassifications

Certain 2013 amounts have been reclassified to permit comparison with the 2014 financial statements
- presentation format,

Subsequent Events

Events occurring after the balance sheet date are evaluated by management 1o determine whether such
events should be recognized or disclosed in the financial statements. Management has evaluated
subsequent events through October 24, 2014 which is the date the financial statements were available
to be issued,
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

~ June 30, 2014 and 2013

Estimated Third-Party Payor Settiements

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Hospital at
amounts different from its established rates. A summary of the payment arrangements with major
third-party payors follows:

Medicarg

Inpaticnt and outpaticnt services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaties are paid at prospectively

determined rates. These rates vary according to a patient classification system that is based on
clinical diagnosis and other factors. The Hospital files an annual cost report with the Medicare
program after the completion of each fiscal year to report activity applicable to the Medicare program
and to determine any final settlements.

MaineCare

MaineCare, the State of Maine's Medicaid program, is a medical assistance program offered by the
State of Maine Department of Human Services. Inpatient and outpatient services rendered to
MaineCare program beneficiaries are reimbursed under a variety of methodologies, including
prospective rates, fee schedules and cost reimbursement, The Hospital is reimbursed a prospective
amount during the year with final settlement determined after submission of an annual cost report by
the Hospital and audit thereof by MaineCare, '

The State of Maine enacted legistation establishing a health care provider tax (State tax). As a result,
the Hospital was subjected to and recorded $3,357,440 and $3,503,004 of State tax in 2014 and 2013,
respectively. .

As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Hospital has amounts due from the State of Maine under the
MaineCare program of approximately $1,900,000 and $3,900,000, respectively. The amounts
recorded have been determined based upon applicable regulations and the Hospital expects that these
amounts will ultisnately be paid in full. Due fo the complex nature of such regulations, there is at least
a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by a material amount, In September 2013,
the Hospital received an interim payment of $3,900,000 from the State of Maine.

Other

The Hospital has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers
and health maintenance organizations. The basis for payment to the Hospital under these agreements
includes prospectively determined rates per discharge and discounts from established charges.

The estimated third-party payor settlements reftected on the balance sheets represent the estimated net
amounts to be paid or received under reimbursement contracts with the Centers for Medicare and

- Medicaid Services (Medicare), Anthem Blue Cross and the Maine Department of Human Services

(MaineCare). As of June 30, 2014, settlements for the Hospital have been finalized through fiscal
2013 with Blue Cross, fiscal 2009 with Medicare and fiscal 2004 with MaineCare,
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June 30, 2014 and 2013

Estimated Third-Party Payor Settlements (Continued)

Revenues from the Medicare and MaineCare programs aceounted for approximately 49% and 6%,
respectively, of the Hospital's gross patient service revenues for the year ended June 30, 2014 and
47% and 7%, respectively, for 2013. Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and MaineCare
programs are complex and subject fo interpretation. Compliance with such laws and regulations can
be subject to government review and Interpretation as well as significant regulatory action including
fines, penalties and exclusion from the Medicare and MaineCare programs. The Hospital believes
that it is in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations.

Electronic Health Records Incentive Pavments

The CMS Electronic Health Records (EHR) incentive programs provide a financial incentive for the
"meaningful use" of certified EHR technology to achieve health and efficiency goals. To qualify for
incentive payments, eligible organizations must successfully demonstrate meaningful use of certified
EHR technology through various stages defined by CMS. The Hospital filed their meaningful use
atiéstations with CMS. Revenue totaling approximately $1,700,000 and $2,400,000 associated with
these meaningful use attestations was recorded within other revenues for the years ended June 30,
2014 and 2013, respectively.

Trustee Held Funds

As part of the note agreements the Hospital has with MHHEFA in conjunction with certain bond
issues (see Note 7), the Hospital is required to fund and maintain certain bond funds. The total
amounts held in these funds by a trustee are as follows:

2014 2013
Debt service funds:
20108 § 361,328 § 357878
2009A 165,913 162,938
2008D 194,106 196,406
2008C 138,265 134,915
2007A 393,109 388,209
2006F 273,208 268,108
2004B 159,806 157,169
2003C - 119,130

31685735 $1,784,753

All trustee held funds consist of cash and cash equivalents.
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June 30, 2014 and 2013

Investments and Restricted Assets

Unrestricted and restricted investments, along with temporarily restricted donations receivable, total as
follows at fair value:

2014 2013
Unrestricted investments $19,446,360 $19,022,964
Unrestricted board designated 9,940,645 6,151,044
Temporarily restricted 7,536,131 6,344,452
Temporarily restricted donations receivable 84,873 163,409
Permanently restricted 327547 _2.,879.524

40,283,480 34,561,393

Less donations receivable (84,873) {163.409)
Total -Hcspital inveshﬁents ‘ 40,198,607 34,397,984
Assets held on behalf of third party 1,077,556 926, 10]
“Total investments $41,276,163 $35,324,085

Investnient emd Spending Policies

The Hospital's investment objective is to preserve its purchasing power, while providing a continuing
and stable funding source to support the current and future mission, To accomplish this objective, the
investment portfolio seeks to gencrate a total return that wilt exceed not only amounts approved for
distribution but also all expenses associated with managing the investments and the eroding effects of
inflation, 1t is the intention that all fotal return (interest income, dividends, realized gains and
unrealized gains), above and beyond the amount approved for expenditure or distribution, will be
reinvested. Investments will be managed on a total refurn basis, consistent with the applicable
standard of conduct set forth in the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act .
(UPMIFA).

The Hospital pools the majority of its investments. Investment income and gains or losses are
aggregated and allocated equitably to the funds participating in the pool. Investment income and
gains and (losses) consisted of the following for the years ended June 30

2014 2013
Interest and dividend income $ 321,121 $ 376,825
Realized gains on sales of securities, net 3.129,883 1,006,847

3,451,004 1,383,672

Change in net unrealized gains on investments 2,126,595 2,948,023

$5,577,599 $.4,331.695

15
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June 30, 2014 and 2013

Investments and Restricted Assets (Continued)

Fair Value Measuremenis

GAAP has established a fair value hierarchy that results in classification of assets and liabilitics within
three different levels. Financial assets and liabilities carvied at fair value are classified and disclosed
in one of the following three categories:

Level | — Assets or liabilities classified as Level 1 represent items that are (raded in aclive
exchange markets and for which valuations are obtained from readily available pricing sources for
market transactions involving identical assets or liabilities. Assets classified as Level 1 include
cash and cash equivalents, mutual funds and marketable equity securities.

Level 2 ~ Valuations for assets and liabilities traded in less active dealer or broker markets.
Valuations are obtained from third party pricing services for identical or similar assets or

. Siabilities. Assets classified as Level 2 include U.S. Government and agency bonds, and municipal
and corperate bonds.

Level 3 — Valuations for assets and liabilities that are derived from other valuation methodologies,
including option pricing models, discounted cash flow models and similar techniques, and not
based on market exchange, dealer, or broker traded transactions. Level3 valuations incorporate
certain assumptions and projections in determining the fair value assigned to such assets or
liabilities. Assets classified as Level 3 include alternative investments,

In determining the appropriate levels, the Hospital performs a detailed analysis of the assets and
liabilities. At each reporting period, all assets and liabilities for which the fair value measurement is
based on significant unobservable inputs are classified as Level 3.

The following table provides the assets carried at fair value as of June 30:

Total Level | Level 2 Level 3
2014
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3435038 8§ 3,4315038 § - 8 -
Equity mutual funds 15,008,592 15,008,592 - -
International equity mutual funds 5,508,377 5,508,377 - ~
1].8. government and agency bonds 1,320,823 - 1,320,823 -
Municipal bonds 1,460,427 - 1,460,427 -
Corporate bonds 2,462,353 - 2,462,353 -
Marketable equity securities:
Healthcare 286,050 286,050 - -
Financial 1,036,190 1,036,190 - -
Consumer staples 828,042 828,042 - -
Consumer discretionary 412,321 412,321 —- -
Materials 326,610 326,610 - -
Energy 278,025 278,025 - -
Information technology 852,039 852,039 - -
Industrial 71,620 71,620 - -
ADR's 817,418 317,418 - -,
Alternative investments 7.172.238 o - 7.112.238

$41,276,163 $28.860,322 $5243,603 37172238
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Investments and Restricted Assets {Continued)

Total Levei 1 Level 2 Level 3

2013
Cash and cash equivalents $ 243,188 § 243,188 § - % -
‘Equity mutual funds 11,482,806 11,482,896 - -
nternational equity mutual funds 4,837,022 4,837,022 - -
U.S. government and agency bonds 1,232,317 - 1,232,317 -
Municipal bonds 1,485,941 - 1,489,941 -
Corporate bonds 2,260,309 - 2,260,309 —
Marketable equity securities: 7 _
Healthcare 394,610 394,610 - -
Financial : 1,219,339 1,219,339 - -
Consumer staples 1,018,743 1,018,743 - -
Consumer discretionary 694,016 694,016 - -
Materials 537,004 - 537,004 - -
Energy 509,775 509,775 - -
Information technology 1,315,424 1,315,424 - -
Industrial 76,545 76,545 - -
ADR's 750,263 750,263 - -
Alternative investments 7.262,693 - - 7,262,693

$35.324085 $23.078.825 $4982567 $1.262,693

The change in fair value of Level 3 alternative investments is due to the following:

Balance at June 30, 2012 ' $7,000,702
Sales ‘ (189,997
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments 451,988
Balance at June 30, 2013 : $7.262.693
Balancé at June 30,2013 ' $7,262,693
Purchases 200,000 -
Sales . {871,774}
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments 581,319
Balance at June 30, 2014 32,172,238
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Temporarily Restricted and Permanently Restricied Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at June 30:

2014 2013
~ Contributions receivable $ 843873 ¥ 163,409
Plant replacement 6,650,763 5,675,813
Home health . 70,555 61,728
Nursing education - 462,848 369,209
Breast cancer : _.351.965 237,702

$7,621.004 50,507,801

Permanently restricted net assets at June 30 are restricted to:

2014 2013
Net assets to be held in perpetuity with gains reinvested
and income temporarily restricted $2,184,604 $1,866,323
Net assets with gains and income temporarily restricted : 380,785 380,785
Nel assets with gains and a portion of income relained as
-permanently restricted and a portion of income unrestricted 710,082 632,416

3327541, $2819.524

Donor restricted net assets are managed in accordance with donor intent and are invested in a portfolio
of stocks and bonds.

Long-Term Obligations

Long-term obligations consist of the following at June 30

T
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Note payable to MHHEFA in conjunction with Revenue Bonds Series

2010B issued by MHHEFA, including premium of $173,908 in 2014

and $188,400 in 2013, which bears interest at rates varying from

2.5% to 5%; annial principal payments due in amounts ranging from

$140,000 to $480,000 with the last payment due in fiscal year 2026

{see below) : $ 2,471,852 § 2,776,344
Note payable to MHHEFA in conjunction with Revenue Bonds Series

20094 issued by MHHEFA, including premium of $51,052 in 2014

and $57,434 in 2013, which bears interest at rates varying from

2% to 5%; annual principal payments due in amounts ranging from

$135,000 to $185,000 with the last payment due in fiscal year 2021 1,131,127 1,272,509
Note payable to MHHEFA in conjunction with Revenue Bonds Series

2008D issued by MHHEFA, which bears interest from 3.5% to 5.5%;

annual principal payments due in amounts ranging from $115,000

to $230,000 with the last payment due in fiscal year 2029 2,218,695 2,333,695
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Long-Term Obligations {Continued)

Note payable to MHHEFA in conjunction with Revenue Bonds Series
2008C issued by MHHEFA, which bears interest from 3% to 5%;

" annual principal payments due in amounts ranging from $110,000
to $125,000 with the last payment due in fiscal year 2024

Note payable to MIHEFA in conjunction with Revenue Bonds Series
2007A issued by MHHEFA, including premium of $68,131 in 2014
and $72,389 in 2013, which bears interest at rates varying from 4%
to 5%; annual principal payments due in amounts ranging from
$240,000 to $500,000 with the last payment due in fiscal year 2031

Note payable to MHHEFA in conjunction with Revenue Bonds Series
2006F issued by MHHEFA, including premium of $3,649 in 2014
and $4,865 in 2013, which bears interest at 4%; annual principal
payrients due in amounts ranging from $245,000 to $280,000 with
the last payment due in fiscal year 2017

Note payable to MHHEFA in conjunction with Revenue Bonds Series
2004B issued by MHHEFA, including premium of $10,358 in 2014
and $12,296 in 2013, which bears interest at rates varying from 3%
10 5%; annual principal payments due in amounts ranging from
$135,000 to $175,000 with the last payment due in fiscal year 2020

Note payable to MHHEFA in conjunction with Revenue Bonds
Series 2003C issued by MHHEFA, which bears interest at rates

_ varying from 2.25% to 3.62%; annual principa} payments due in
the amount of $115,000 in fiscal year 2014 .

Commercial loan payable to Peoples United Bank which bear.
interest at a fixed rate of 3.74%, monthly principal and interest
payments of $12,914 due through 2022; the proceeds were used
to fund the construction of a medical office building in Kittery,
Maine; the note is secured with a security interest in the
related building and land and an assignment of all rentals

Commercial loan payable to Kennebunk Savings Bank which bears
interest at a fixed rate of 6,75% through January 2015, at which
{ime the rate becomes variable; monthly principal and interest
payments of $16,071; the proceeds were used to fund the
construction of a physician building in South Berwick, Maine;
the note is secured with a security interest in the related building
and land and an assignment of all rentals A

Commercial loan payable to Kennebunk Savings Bank which bears
interest at a fixed rate of 6.75% through January 2015, at which
{ime the rate becomes variable; monthly principal and interest
payments of $11,385; the procecds were used to fund the
construction of a medical office building in Wells, Maine;
the note is secured with a security inferest in the related building
and land and an assignment of all rentals

Jess current poriion
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$ 1,034,879 $ 1,144,879

5,330,564 5,774,822

512,449 758,665

810,033 846,971

- 115,000

2,378,236 2,441,385

1,015,533 1,087,581

1,564,507 1,659,078
18,667,875 20,310,929
(1,542.382) (1.602.301)

$11.125.493 $18.708.628
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Long-Term Qbligations {Continued)

All of the above notes payable to MHHEFA are secured by a shared first morigage on substantially all
of the Hospital's property, plant and equipment and the Hospital's gross receipts.

The Hospital is required to make monthly deposits of interest and principal sufficient to make the
semi-annual interest payments and to retire the Bonds when due for each of the notes payable to
MHHEFA and these amounts, as funded, are included in trustee held funds (see Note 4).

Aggregate principal payments required under long-term debt agreements for the next five years are as
follows: 2015 - $1,542,382; 2016 - $1,612,266; 2017 - $1,286,088; 2018 - $1,341,373; and 2019 -
$1,398,435.

The fair value of the Hospital's long-term debt at June 30, 2014 was approximately $19,037,000.

Actual interest paid on long-term obligations was approximately $944,000 and $1,009,000 in 2014
and 2013, respectively, which includes approximately $2,000 of capitalized interest in2013.

On March 6, 2014, the Hospital was issued a letter of credit in the amount of $250,000 which expires
in March 2015,

Assets Held on Behalf of Third-Party

At June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Hospitai was holding $1,077,556 and $926,101, respectively, on

behalf of York Health Foundation, an entity unrelated to the Hospital. The assets consist of cash,
mutual funds, debt and equity securities,

Net Patient Service Revenue

The amounts which the Hospital charged at established rates are shown below, along with the
adjustments to net paiient service revenue: : o :

2014 2013
Gross patient service revenue $ 333,743,868 $ 330,800,518
Deductions from revenue:
Third-party contractual adjustments (172,544,006) (167,185,401)
Provisions for charity care (8,428,724) (8,271,040
Other {481,145} (641.850)

(181.453.875) (176.098.291)
Net patient service revenue $.152280093 §$.154.702,227

20




9,

10!

YORK HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2014 and 2013

Net Patient Service Revenue [Conﬁnued)

An estimated breakdown of patient service revenue, net of contractual adjustments and provision for

~ uncollectible accounts recognized from these major payor sources, is as foltows:

014 2013
Medicare $ 53,812,633 8 50,347,652
Medicaid 8,453,568 7,892,822
Commercial 81,602,384 87,695,382
Patients 16.850,132 17,037,411

160,718,717 162,973,267

Provision for bad debt (7,508,170  (7,730,859)
Provision for charity care (8.428.724) _(8.271,040)

$144.780.823 $146,971,368

Defined Benefit Pension Plan and Other Benefits

Defined Benefif Pension Flan

The long-term pension obligation of $3,284,434 and $5,249,123 at June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively, is included as part of long-term obligations and other obligations on the balance shect
which also ineludes other liabilities of $2,388,674 and $2,287,670 at June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively, as described below.

All amounts reflected in the change in unrestricted net assets relate to the adjustment to the long-term
pension obligation.

The amount expected to be recognized as a component of net periodic benefit cost in 2015 is
approximately $450,000. '

The following table scts forth the plan's funded status and amounts recognized in the Hospital's
balance sheets with respect to its deferred benefit pension plan at June 30

. 2014 2013
Pension benefits:
Fair value of plan assets at June 30 $ 23,621,529 § 23,494,128
Projected benefit obligation at June 30 {26.905963) (28.743.251)
Funded status $_(3.284.434) $_(5,249,123)
Accumulated benefit obligation $.26905963 $_28,743,251

Accrued pension cost , $.(3.284.434) 3 (5249,123)
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10. Defined Benefit Pension Plan and Other Benefits (Continued)

The assets of the plan are carried at fair value and are classified in the three categories as described in
Note 5. The followiag table provides the assets of the plan carried at fair value as of June 30.

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

2014
Equity mutual funds $11,334,597 $11,334,597 § S T -
Fixed income mutual funds 2,941,909 2,941,909 - -
Closed end equity mutual funds " 3,858,675 3,858,675 - -
U.S. government and agency bonds 1,119,114 - 1,119,114 -
Corporate bonds ' 1,604,223 - 1,604,223 -
Municipal bonds 969,128 - 969,128 -
Alternative investments - 1,793.883 - - 1,793,883
Plan assets : $23,621,529 $18,135181 $3.602,465 $1,793,883
2013

" Cash and cash equivalents ~ $1,036,678 $ 1,036,678 § - § -
Equity mutual funds 11,413,648 11,413,648 - -
Fixed income mutual funds 2,821,178 2,821,178 - -
International equity mutual funds 4,456,711 4,456,711 - -
U.S. government and agency bonds 795,596 - 795,596 -
Corporate bonds 1,471,440 - 1,471,440 -
Municipal bonds 086,107 — . 986,107 -
Alternative investments 512,710 - _—— 512,770
Plan assets $23,494,128 $19.728215 $3,253,]43 $_3512.710

The change in fair value of Level 3 alternative investments is due to the following:

Balance at June 30, 2013 : $ 512,770

Purchasges ' 1,100,000
Sales (14,628)
Net realized and unrealized loss on investmenis 195.741
Balance at June 30, 2014 $1.793,883

The target allocation percentage for investments is 60% equities and 40% debt securities, The Plan
trustee evaluates its target allocation periodically in relation to market performance and overall market
conditions. The Plan does not altow for the purchase of derivatives and the overall goal is to provide

for adequate investment growth, ateng with contributions, to provide adequate funding o meet plan

obligations on a current and projected basis. :

The overall expected long-term rate of return is based upon achieved historical returns of a mix of
stocks and bonds and expectations of future yields and market performance for such securities.
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YORK HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2014 and 2013

Defined Benefit Pengion Plan and Other Benefits (Continued)

The following table provides information with respect to the plan for the years ended June 30:

2014 2013
Net pension cost ' $ 926,741 $1,338,128
Employer contribution - 1,500,000
Benefits paid 3,294,687 1,465,876

Expected benefits to be paid in future years are: 2015 - $1,556,203; 2016 - $1,592,589; 2017 -

$1,588,802; 2018 - $1,556,346; and 2019 - $1,681,970; and aggregate for the next five fiscal years

thereafter - $8,397,672,
There is no expected contribution to be made in fiscal 2015.
The following table provides the weighted average assumptions as of June 30:

2014 End 2013 End

of Year: of Year
Discount rate 4.5% 5.0%
Expected return on plan assets ' : 7.0 7.0

Deferred Compensation Plans

During 2007, the Hospital established a deferred compensation arrangement under & nonqualified
defined contribution plan to provide supplemental retirement benefits to certain employees. A fund
was established to provide for benefits under the plan. The plan was terminated in 2013 and all asscts
were distributed. The Hospital also has a supplemental executive retirement plan (SERP) for an
executive officer. The total obligation of the Hospital under this agreement was $2,388,674 and
$2,287,670 at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The obligations are included in long-term
pension and other obligations on the bafance sheet and amounts funded for the plan are inciuded in
investments. The assets are carried at fair value and are classified as Level 1 under the GAAP
hierarchy described in Note 5.

Under the plan, all gains and losses in trust fund investments increase or decrease the deferred
compensation lability,
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YORK HOSPITAL
NOTES TO EINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30,2014 and 2013

Medical Maipiactice Insurance

The Hospital insures its medical malpractice risks on a claims made basis. At June 30, 2014, there
were no known malpractice claims outstanding which, in the opinion of management, will be settled
for amounts in excess of insurance coverage nor were there any unasserted claims or incidents which
require a loss accrual in excess of insurance coverage. The Hospital intends to renew coverage ona
¢claims made basis and anticipates that such coverage will be available.

In accordance with Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2010-24, Health Care Entities (Topic
954): Presentation of Insurance Claims and Related Insurance Recoveries (ASU 2010-24), the -

Hospital recorded a liability of $735,000 and $744,000 at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively,
related to estimated professional liability losses. There is no receivable related to estimated recoveries
under insurance coverage for recoveries of the potential losses.

Volunteer Services
Total volunteer service hours provided to the Hospital were approximately 46,000 and 56,000 in 2014

and 2013, respectively. The volunteers provide various nonspecialized services to the Hospitai, none
of which has been recognized as revenue or expense in the statements of operations.
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Schedula | (Form 990) ___York Hospital '  01-0212444 pagen
PartlV | Supplemental Information

manager responsible for the employee in orientation. There were no grants

awarded for the orientation program during the period covered by thig

réturn. For nursing scholarships, people must apply to the Committee

through an application process and then report back to the Committee on

their progress. All amounts spent are also tracked and reviewed in

accounting to ensure that the monies are used in accordance with the

donor's wishes. Annually, the Director of Development reports fund

activity directly to the donors.

Schedute | {Form 990)
932201
05-01-13
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

(Forim 990) ' For certaln Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

P Complete If tho organization answered "Yes® on Form 890, Part IV, line 23,

Brepartment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990, P See separate instructions.

OMB No. 15450047

bternal Revenue Senvics P> information about Schedule J {Form 990} and its Instructions Is at “ingpsction;
MName of the organization Employer 1dentiﬂcat!nn number
York Hogpital 01-0212444

[Partl;] Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) i the organization provided any of the following to or for a parson listed In Form 980,
Part Vil, Sectlon A, fina 1a. Complate Pant Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for businass use of personal residence
[} Tax indemnification and gross-up payments @ Health or soclal club duss or initlation fees
l:] Discretionary spending account [:] Personal sarvices (e.g., mald, ¢haufieur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on ling 1a are chacked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
ralmbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No," complste Part I1l to explaln
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expensss incurred by ali directors,

trustees, and officers, incleding the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the tems checked Inlineta? ... ...

3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the fillng crganization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
- CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a refated organization to
astablish compansation of the CEG/Executive Director, but explain In Part I},

Compensation committes D Wiitten smployment contract
Indapendent compensation consultant : x] Compensation survey or study
Form 930 of other organkzatlona x1 Approval by the board or compensation commilitee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

2 Recsive a soverance payment or change-of-control payment?
Partlolpate In, or recelve payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?
¢ Particlpata in, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

If *Yea" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Pari I,

o

Only sectlon 501{c}{3) and 501{c}4) organizations must complete fines 5-9,
& For persons llsted In Form 880, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or ascrue any compensation
contingsnt on the revanuas of:
a. The organization?
b Any related organization?
If "Yes" to line 83 or §b, describe in Part Il
6 For persons listed in Form 980, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organlzation pay or accrue any compensation
contingant on the net eamings of:
a Tha organization?
b Any related organization?
If *Yas® {o line 6a or 8b, dsscribe in Part HI.
7 For persons listed In Form 890, Part V1), Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in lines 5 and 67 1f "Yes," describe in Part il

B Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, pald or acciued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
Initlal contraot exception desoribed [n Regulations section 53.4958-4{a}(3)7 if "Yes," describe in Part Il
8 f “Yes" {0 line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption pracedure described In

Yes Noﬂ

—T

Requiations section 53.4958-6{c)7 .. .
LHA For Paperwork Roductlon Act Nouce, £60 lhe lnstruoilons for Form 990 Schedule J (Form 890} 2013
B
59
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SCHEDULE 0
{Form 990 or 890-EZ)

| OMBNo. 1645-0047
Supglemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
omplete to provide Information for responses to spacific questions on 20 1 3
Form €90 or 990-EZ or to provide any addilonal Informatlon. .
Department of the Treaawy ’ Attach to Form 990 or 880- EZ
Intarnal Revenus Saervice 05 g d its H 5

rati At Sche 8 8 15 atunn gav/fnanqad i
Name of the organization ' Employer Idemlﬁcat!on number
York Hospital 7 01-0212444

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 1ll:

The Hoepital's Form 990 is prepared with the assistance of an

independent public accounting firm and thoroughly reviewed by the

Hogpital's finance staff before it is flled. The 990 is distributed to the

Board of Trustees for their review after it ig filed.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 12¢:

Annually the Board of Trustees and the officers sign a

conflict of interest form.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15:

The executive committese of the Board of Trustees utilizesg an

outside firm's database of CEQ salaries to determine the CEO's

compengation. The CEO determines the compensation of other officers or key

employees using an outside firm's data to make sure the éompensation is

market based.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19:

The Hospital's governing documents, conflict of interest

policy, and financial statements are available upon request.

Forn 990, Part XII, Line 2¢:

The audit process has not changed from the prior vear.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 880-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
332211
08-04-13
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